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Table Tennis Organisational Structure
TTA Board of Management

From left to right

William Goodier (Chairman), Philip Males, Barbara Talbot, Leonie Whiteford, Jenny Han, Michael
Hartung, David Wilson, Katrina Forster & Dennis O’Brien

TTA Staff

From left to right

Peter Marriott (Chief Executive Officer), Sue Stevenson (National Development & Inclusion
Manager), Jens Lang (National Head Coach & High Performance Manager), Ryan Wiegand (National
Event Manager), Caitlin Mitchell (Finance & Administration Officer), Christian Holtz (Sport for
Development Manager), Tiffany Angliss (National Participation & Marketing Executive), Roger
Massie (National Para Head Coach)



About

Affiliated Associations
Table Tennis ACT
Table Tennis New South Wales
Table Tennis Northern Territory
Table Tennis Queensland
Table Tennis South Australia
Tasmanian Table Tennis
Table Tennis Victoria

Table Tennis Western Australia

Life Members

Mr. Jim Bond (QLD) Mr. Alan Cleaves (VIC)*
Mr. Cecil Shaw (QLD) Mr. Len Haycraft OAM (VIC)*
Mr. Paul Pinkewich (NSW) Dr. John Jackson (SA)*
Mr. Angelo Tabone (VIC) Mr. Ron Jones (VIC)*
Mr. Robert Tuckett (VIC) Mr. Joe Nies (NSW)*
Mr. Neil Harwood OAM (TAS) Mr. Ron Vardon (SA)*
Mr. Len Hitchen (WA) Mr. Laurie Wharmby OAM (TAS)*
Mr. Steve Knapp (VIC) Miss. Norma Callinan (NSW)*
Mr. Philip Males (NSW) Mr. Keith Bowler OAM (NSW)*

Mr Arthur Wilks OAM (ACT) *Deceased



Chairman’s Report

Philip Males

| am writing this report as one who has only
just assumed the position of Chairman due to
the resignation of the previous Chairman, Will
Goodier. Will was Chairman for around 12
years and in that time contributed significantly
to the advancement of Table Tennis both in
Australia and Internationally. We thank him
very much for his contribution to Australian
Table Tennis and wish him well for the future.

Due to our rapid growth in Australian and
Oceania plus our on-going involvement with
our Asian neighbours | am pleased to say that
all is progressing well, and this is due to the
excellent team now in place from Table Tennis
Australia and we can look forward to the future
with much confidence.

Although only a Board Director for most of the
year, | am grateful to my Board colleagues for
their confidence in elevating me to this
position and | look forward to their continued
support, especially as their will be some new
faces on the incoming Board to be elected at
the AGM in May.

| would also like to thank our many valued
volunteers who work hard on committees and
sub-committees and others who have helped,
advised and supported us throughout the year.

Table Tennis is one of the few sports able to
deliver at many levels for many people in the
community and we are capitalising on these
opportunities. Thank you also to the ASC who
recognises our potential and supported us with
a very generous participation programme.

Our elite athletes are on track to do well
internationally especially with the
Commonwealth Games coming up in 2018. The
potential of our younger players gives us much
hope for the future. Thanks, must go to Sue

Stevenson and the High-Performance

Committee for their work and foresight in the
Para and Able Bodied arenas. It was gratifying
to see our first medallist at the Paralympics in
Rio when Sam von Einem won silver in the
Class 11 Men’s Singles. Also, we must applaud
the great effort by Melissa Tapper who was
just pipped in 5 games in the Class 10 Women'’s
Singles group stage.

It is the grass roots membership who are the
backbone of our sport and we want to work
closely with States and Territories, clubs and
players to deliver Table Tennis as competitive
levels for all ages and all standards.

The CEO, Peter Marriott and previous
Chairman, Will Goodier have worked hard over
last year to build relationships in Australia and
with the ITTF, ITTF-Oceania and Asian
countries close to us. We have received greater
support from the ASC in our high performance
and participation areas plus in Oceania and
Asia with our Smash Down the Barriers
programme guided admirably by Christian
Holtz. Also, as | understand, sponsorship from
Non-Government sources is on the up so that
is very pleasing.

| am positive that our best times are to come
with the Australian Open Championships
coming up in June 2017, which is a ITTF
platinum series event. A lot of work is going in
to this event to ensure it is a success. At this
stage, we are still unsure if will take place but
the staff are working very hard with ITTF and
external sponsors to work through the various
areas of concern to make the event happen.



The stability of Table Tennis Australia over the
last number of years has had a big bearing on
our ability to source funding and sponsorship
as we present a very strong and stable
organisation with solid plans in place for
growth over the next few years. |look forward
to being a big part of that as | start my term as
Chairman.

Where we are now is the platform to gain
greater achievements and it cannot be done
without the co-operation and support of the
Table Tennis fraternity in all States and
Territories. | will be very grateful for your
support and the faith placed in Table Tennis
Australia programmes for the future.

Chairman - Philip Males




Chief Executive Officer’s Report
Peter Marriott

In 2006 Table Tennis Australia made the
decision to bring the Para Table Tennis
program under its direct control and 10 years
later this decision was justified with our first
Paralympic medal in 32 years with a Silver in
the Class 11 Men'’s Singles by Sam von Einem.

The Para High Performance program has
continued to perform against all AlIS
measurements and has become a benchmark
program for other sports. This is a great
testament to the work of Sue Stevenson and
how she collaborates with all of the athletes
and their support staff and funding partners.
This structure has now been adopted for the
High-Performance program and for the first
time in many years both the HP and Para high
performance programs are working under the
1 HP structure managed by Sue and her team
of Coaches.

The Participation program managed by Tiffany
Angliss continues to grow despite low funding
investment from the Australian Sports
Commission. Program numbers under the
Sporting Schools Program have continued to
be strong and have been managed well by the
team of State Development Officers.
Unfortunately, due to high turnover of the part
time staff and lack of external funding for the
positions a decision has been made to finish
the SDO project and employ 2 full time
Development Coordinators who will share
Australia (North — NT, Qld, NSW and ACT.
South — VIC, TAS, SA, WA) and work closely
with State and Territory Associations to
implement National development activities to
increase participation and Membership in
Australia.

The Pacific Sports Partnership Program (PSP)
continued to excel under the leadership of
Christian Holtz, the disability program

conducted in Fiji, Kiribati and Vanuatu is still
the benchmark across all sports currently
involved in the PSP program and now has
expended to include Tonga and the Solomon
Islands. The program now under the auspices
of the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
(DFAT) has grown in reputation and funding
and TTA is now working within the Asian Sports
Partnership program (ASP) in Thailand and
Indonesia and is expecting to grow into other
areas over the next 12 months.

One of the successes of the Para HP program
was the use of the new Virtual Interactive
Training and Education (VITAE) system during
2016. This system allowed Sam von Einem and
his coaches to work virtually face to face from
all over Australia in his preparations for RIO.
This VITAE system will now be introduced
across both programs and all athletes in the
National Squads, and will allow the Coaches
and athletes to build a tighter bond

A big thank you to all of the States who
conducted National Championships
throughout 2016, Western Australia hosted
the Para Championships, New South Wales
hosted the Veteran Championships, Alice
Springs hosted the Junior Championships and
finally Queensland hosted the National
Championships.

| would like to thank the various commercial
sponsors of TTA with special mention to our
uniform sponsor Shanghai Double

Happiness/Nittaku and to James Ro — RBK
Nutraceuticals and Norman Li — Ozcare,
without their financial support many of the It
goes without saying that all of the work could
not be achieved without the efforts of the TTA
staff, | would like to acknowledge all of them
for their contribution to the sport.



These staff work well beyond what is
considered normal hours and need to be
acknowledged.

Sue Stevenson National Development and
Inclusion Manager

Jens Lang National High Performance
Manager/National Head Coach

Christian Holtz Sport for Development
Manager

Tiffany Angliss National Development and
Marketing Executive

Ryan Wiegand National Event Manager

Caitlin Mitchell Administration and Finance
Officer

Roger Massie National Para Head Coach

| would like to take this opportunity to thank
Jens Lang for his work over the past 5 years as
he now moves to a different phase in his career
as the Competition Manager for table tennis at
the Gold Coast Commonwealth Games. | would
also like to acknowledge the work of Roger
Massie who will step down as the National
Para Head Coach and move into the newly
created role as National Para Pathways
Manager. Roger has steered the Para Team
through the past 2 Olympic Cycles and has seen
many changes to the program.

The Staff however could not do their work
without the support of the volunteers and staff
in each State and Territory and in all of the
affiliated clubs. TTA thanks you for your
ongoing commitment to the sport. | would also
like to acknowledge the work of the TTA Board
and its Chairman for their support of the office
staff.

Finally in closing | would like to thank our
funding partners the Australian Sports
Commission, Australian Institute of Sport, the
Commonwealth Games Australia and the
Australian Olympic and Paralympic
Committees. Their support is not just in
financial resources but in guidance on policy
and process and unwavering support of our

athletes.

Chief Executive Officer - Peter Marriott




Australian Sports Commission Message

John Wylie AM

The Australian Sports Commission (ASC)
National Sporting
Organisations (NSOs) on their achievements
this year. In particular, we congratulate all of
our athletes who represented Australia in the
Rio Olympic and Paralympic Games. You did so

congratulates our

with great distinction. The country is proud of
your commitment and dedication, and the
manner in which you conducted yourself
throughout the campaigns.

In the aftermath of the Games, the Board of
the ASC has re-committed to the core
principles of Australia’s Winning Edge, the
ASC’s ten year plan for high performance sport
introduced in 2012. The four key principles are:
high aspirations for achievement; evidence-
based funding decisions; sports owning their
own high performance programs; and a strong
emphasis on improved leadership and
governance. We are confident these principles
serve the long term interests of sporting
sector. We will also use the experience of the
last four vyears to seek to improve
implementation of Winning Edge in ways that
will benefit the sector.

The ASC is equally committed to increasing
community participation in sport, particularly
amongst our children and youth. We have
been pleased this year to see our flagship
participation program Sporting Schools reach
over 4,300 schools in partnership with NSOs.

Innovations by the ASC this year included the
release of our Integrity Guidelines for Directors
and Leaders of Sporting Organisations, which
provides directors with comprehensive and
practical guidance for the first time on anti-
doping, sport science and medicine, illicit
drugs, match-fixing, child protection and
member protection — vital issues for

maintaining trust and respect in the sporting
sector.

We also staged our inaugural Athlete and
Coaches Forum, giving Australia’s elite athletes
and coaches the opportunity to share their
experiences and enhance their leadership
capabilities. And we were delighted to see
fruits of our efforts to improve female
opportunity in sports, with improved elite and
participation opportunities in women’s sport,
better media exposure, some outstanding new
commercial deals, and an increase in female
representation at NSO board level from 27 per
cent to a 39 per cent across the top 23 NSOs.

Looking ahead, ASC priorities include:

further institutional and governance reform in
sport, with an emphasis on increased national
integration and alignment

increased funding for sport, including new
non-government sources of funding

further embedding sport in schools’
educational programs

improved national coordination of sports
infrastructure spending, and

Improved use of data and technology in sports.

Reforms like this are often hard to achieve but
have profound long term benefits. The
evermore competitive environment in world
sport on display in Rio highlights the critical
importance of further reform if Australia is to
maintain its proud reputation and traditions as
a sporting nation.

It is appropriate to use this opportunity to
recognise and thank the efforts of the ASC's
outgoing CEO Simon Hollingsworth, who has
led the Commission very capably and with
considerable effect for the past five years. The
ASC thanks all of our sector partners for your
effort and contribution to Australian sport. We
look forward to continued success and
progress together.



Membershi 1Vl Statisti

Membership Statistics 2006 — 2016

2006 | 2007 | 2008 | 2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013 | 2014 | 2015 | 2016 | Annual Change

ACT 314 302 334 240 328 366 375 250 301 253 337 +84
NSW 823 885 896 770 | 1151 | 1312 | 1965 | 2555 | 1719 | 1625 | 2410 +785
NT 152 152 152 100 104 93 89 119 280 202 151 -51
QLD 1577 | 1456 | 1520 | 1354 | 1406 | 1559 | 1714 | 1696 | 1635 | 1710 | 1700 -10
SA 632 654 940 1109 | 907 825 801 880 927 795 935 +140
TAS 311 406 419 406 395 523 521 547 420 481 349 -132
VIC 3373 | 3739 | 3228 | 3427 | 3105 | 3544 | 3511 | 3676 | 3490 | 4218 | 4454 +236
WA 268 269 274 232 271 262 308 339 329 423 342 -81
Totals | 7450 | 7836 | 7745 | 7638 | 7667 | 8484 | 9284 | 10062 | 9101 | 9707 | 10678 +971

State | Total
ACT 19
NSW | 41
NT 18
QLb 62

SA 7

TAS 21
VIC 56
WA 13
Total 207

TOPS Accreditation 2016

National Coaching Accreditation Scheme (NCAS) 2013 — 2016 ( *please note Data may have been lost from

export and import with new website system)

2013 2014 2015 2016 Annual
Level 1 3 | Total 1 2 3 | Total 1 2 3 | Total 1 2 3 Total Change
ACT 8 1 1 10 6 3 1 10 8 3 1 12 3 2 0 5 -7
NSW 63 11| 6 80 74 12| 7 93 85 11 6 102 74 14 5 93 -9
NT 5 0 0 5 7 3 0 10 7 3 0 10 4 3 0 7 -3
QLD 36 14| 1 51 37 13 2 52 46 14 2 59 43 16 1 60 +1
SA 31 7 4 42 40 10| 6 56 35 8 3 46 36 6 3 45 -1
TAS 3 0 1 4 6 1 1 8 8 2 1 11 8 2 1 11 0
VIC 42 12 | 6 60 35 14 | 7 56 20 14 6 40 33 15 5 53 +13
WA 3 2 2 7 1 3 1 5 10 3 1 14 12 2 0 14 0
Totals | 191 | 47 | 21 | 259 | 206 | 59 | 25 | 290 | 219 | 58 | 20 | 297 213 | 60 | 15 288 -9
National Officiating Accreditation Scheme (NOAS) 2013 — 2016
2013 2013 2015 2016 Annual
Level State Nat | Int | Total State Nat | Int | Total State Nat | Int | Total State Nat | Int | Total Change
ACT 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 2 3 0 0 3 3 0 0 3 0
NSW 3 1 1 5 4 1 1 6 7 1 1 9 8 2 0 10 +1
NT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
QLD 13 4 0 17 15 7 0 22 12 7 3 20 13 5 0 18 -2
SA 7 1 0 8 15 1 0 16 16 3 0 19 10 5 0 15 -4
TAS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
VIC 9 0 0 9 18 1 0 19 26 6 0 32 20 7 1 28 -4
WA 2 0 0 2 3 0 0 3 2 0 0 2 1 0 0 1 -1
Total 34 6 1 41 57 10 1 68 66 17 3 86 55 19 1 75 -11

*State = State *Nat = National *Int = International




Domestic Results

2016 NATIONAL HOPES CHALLENGE
MELBOURNE, VICTORIA, 16 JANUARY — 17 JANUARY

Under 12 Boy’s Singles
Gold — Finn Luu (VIC)
Silver — Nicholas Lum (VIC)
Bronze — Jerry Han (NSW)

Under 12 Girl’s Singles

Gold — Chermaine Quah (VIC)
Silver — Isabella Jiang (VIC)
Bronze — Olivia Green (VIC)

2016 AUSTRALIAN OLYMPIC QUALIFICATION TOURNAMENT
TWEED HEADS, NEW SOUTH WALES, 19 FEBRUARY — 22 FEBRUARY

Men

1%t — Heming Hu (VIC)

2" — Chris Yan (NSW)

3 — David Powell (VIC)

4t — Kane Townsend (NSW)
5t — Wade Townsend (NSW)

Women

1t — Sally Zhang (NSW)

2" — Jian Fang Lay (VIC)

3" — Melissa Tapper (VIC)
4t — Vivian Dederko (NSW)
5th — Miao Miao (VIC)

2016 AUSTRALIAN NATIONAL PARA CHAMPIONSHIPS
PERTH, WESTERN AUSTRALIA, 15 APRIL — 19 APRIL

Men’s Open Wheelchair Singles
Gold — Steven Gow (NSW)
Silver — Jessy Chen (NSW)
Bronze — lokabo Taberibou (FlJ)
Bronze — Graeme Walters (VIC)

Women’s Open Wheelchair Singles
Gold — Danni Di Toro (VIC)

Silver- Mere Roden (FlJ)

Bronze - Amanda Tscharke (SA)

Men’s Open Standing Singles
Gold — Sam von Einem (SA)

Silver — Rungroi Thainiyon (THA)
Bronze — Barak Mirachi (VIC)
Bronze — Calermong Punpoo (THA)

Men’s Standing Consolation Singles
Gold- Jonathan Tan (NSW)
Silver- Sasha Dansereau (NSW)

Bronze- Nicholas Jefferson (QLD)
Bronze- Aaron Payne (QLD)

Women’s Open Standing Singles

Gold — Melissa Tapper (VIC)

Silver — Andrea McDonnell (QLD)
Bronze — Wachiraporn Thermoya (THA)
Bronze — Kanlaya Kriabklang (THA)

Men’s Open Class 11 Singles
Gold — Sam von Einem (SA)
Silver — Philip Wing (FlJ)
Bronze — Jonathan Tan (NSW)
Bronze - Rory Carroll (VIC)

Men’s Open Wheelchair Doubles
Gold — Steven Gow - Jessy Chen (NSW)
Silver - James Goulding (NZ) - lokabo Taberibou (FlJ)

Women’s Open Wheelchair Doubles
Gold- Danni Di Toro - Rosalie Turnbull (VIC)



Open Wheelchair Mixed Doubles
Gold- lokabo Taberibou - Mere Roden (FlJ)
Sliver- Graeme Walters - Danni Di Toro (VIC)

Men’s Open Standing Doubles

Gold — Calermong Punpoo -Rungroi Thainiyon (THA)
Silver — Connor Johnstone (WA) - Barak Mizrachi (VIC)
Bronze — Connor Holdback - Yasir Hussani (SA)

Bronze — Philip Wing - John Tauni Christopher (FlJ)

Women’s Open Standing Doubles

Gold — Melissa Tapper (VIC) - Andrea McDonnell
(QLDb)

Sliver - Wachiraporn Thermoya - Kanlaya Kriaklang
(THA)

Mixed Open Standing Doubles

Gold — Rungroi Thainiyon - Wachiraporn (THA)
Silver — Barak Mizrachi (VIC) - Andrea Mcdonnell
(QLDb)

Men’s Class 11 and Deaf Doubles
Gold — Sam von Einem (SA) - Rory Caroll (VIC)
Silver — Jonathon Tan (NSW) - Tim Bird (VIC)

Under 23 wheelchair Singles Class 1-5
Gold — James Chapman (SA)
Silver — Caleb Crowden (SA)

Under 23 Standing Singles Class 6-11
Gold — Sam von Einem (SA)
Silver — Philip Wing (FlJ)

Class 3 Singles

Bronze- Jessy Chen (NSW)
sliver- Steven Gow (NSW)
Bronze- James Goulding (NZ)
Bronze- Mere Roden (FlJ)

Class 4-5 Singles

Gold — lokabo Taberibou (FlJ)
Silver — James Chapman (SA)
Bronze — Caleb Crowden (SA)
Bronze — Mere Roden (FlJ)

Class 6 Singles

Gold — Rungroi Thainiyon (THA)
Silver — Trevor Hirth (VIC)
Bronze — Connor Holdback (SA)
Bronze — Yasir Hussani (SA)

Class 7 Singles

Gold- Calermong Punpoo (THA)
Silver- Sy Pham (VIC)

Bronze- Jake Ballestrino (VIC)

Class 8 Singles

Gold — Barak Mizrachi (VIC)

Silver — Connor Johnstone (WA)
Bronze — John Tauni Christopher (FlJ)
Bronze — Avelino Monteiro (NCL)

Class 9-10 Singles

Gold — Melissa Tapper (VIC)

Silver — Wachiraporn Thermoya (THA)
Bronze - Andrea McDonnell (QLD)
Bronze — Aaron Bird (VIC)

PingSkills Challenge Standing
Gold- Melissa Tapper (VIC)
Silver- Sam von Einem (SA)

PingSkills Challenge Wheelchair
Gold- Steven Gow (NSW)
Silver- Danni Di Toro (VIC)

Class 3-5 Open Wheelchair Teams

Gold — Jessy Chen & Steven Gow (NSW)

Silver — Danni Di Toro, Graeme Walters & Rosalie
Turnbull (VIC)

Bronze- Mere Roden & lakoba Taubakao (FlJ)

Class 6-7 Open Standing Teams

Gold — Rungroi Thaiiyon & Calermong Punpoo (THA)
Silver — Trevor Hirth & Sy Pham (VIC)

Bronze — Patrick Horn (ACT) & Jake Ballestrino (VIC).

Class 8-10 + Deaf Teams

Gold — Barak Mizrachi (VIC), Connor Johnstone (WA).
Silver — Philip Wing & John Christopher (FlJ)

Bronze — Wachiraporn Thermoya & Kanaya
Kriabklang (THA)

Class 11 Teams

Gold — Sam von Einem (SA), Tim Bird (VIC) & Aaron
Bird (VIC)

Silver — Rory Carroll & John Bird (VIC)

Bronze — Jonathan Tan (NSW) & Nicholas Jefferson
(QLb)



Perpetual Best and Fairest Awards

Class 1-5 Men’s Wheelchair
Steven Gow (NSW)

Class 1-5 Women’s Wheelchair
Danni Di Toro (VIC)

Class 6-10 Men’s Standing
Rungroi Thaiiyon (THA)

Class 6-10 Women’s Standing
Andrea McDonnell (QLD)

Class 11 Male
Sam von Einem (SA)

Class 11 Female
Anne Rossiter (SA)

Deaf Male
Philip Wing (FIJ)

Deaf Female
No award

Under 18 Male
Lennard Properjohn (WA)

Under 18 Female
Gemma Hockney (NSW)

Kevin Coombs Junior Encouragement Award
James Chapman (SA)

Arthur Wilks Para Athlete of the Year
Melissa Tapper (VIC)

2016 NATIONAL JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS
ALICE SPRINGS, NORTHERN TERRITORY; 2 JULY — 9 JULY

U18 Boy’s Singles

Gold - Jake Duffy (QLD)
Silver — Alex Lee (NSW)
Bronze — Luke Cosgriff (VIC)
Bronze — Dominic Huang (VIC)

U18 Girl’s Singles

Gold — Angela Wang (NSW)

Silver — Holly Nicolas (WA)

Bronze — Antonia Zhang (NSW)

Bronze — Matilda Alexandersson (QLD)

U18 Boy’s Doubles

Gold - Jake Duffy (QLD) / Dominic Huang (VIC)
Silver — Mike Liang (NSW) / Jacob Moore (NT)
Bronze — Xavier Dixon (VIC) / Zaki Zenaidee (VIC)
Bronze — Luke Cosgriff (VIC) / Rohan Dhooria (ACT)

U18 Girl’s Doubles

Gold — Angela Wang (NSW) / Antonia Zhang(NSW)
Silver — Parleen Kaur (VIC) / Danni-Elle Townsend
(NSW)

Bronze — Sarah Kim (NSW) / Katherine Li (NSW)
Bronze — Chrysela Gracias (VIC) / Denise Lim (VIC)

U18 Mixed Doubles

Gold — Jake Duffy (QLD) / Marsha Guseva (SA)
Silver — Benjamin Gould / Matilda Alexandersson
(QLb)

Bronze — Dominic Huang (VIC) / Antonia Zhang
(NSW)

Bronze — Luke Cosgriff (VIC) / Holly Nicolas (WA)

U15 Boy’s Singles

Gold — Alex Lee (NSW)

Silver — Dylan Nguyen (VIC)
Bronze — Finn Luu (VIC)
Bronze — Zacki Zenaidee (VIC)

U15 Girl’s Singles

Gold — Matilda Alexandersson (QLD)
Silver — Cindy Suy (VIC)

Bronze — Lucy Koh (NSW)

Bronze — Mingxuan Nie (VIC)

U15 Boy’s Doubles

Gold — Fin Luu (VIC) / Skyy Luu (VIC)

Silver — Dylan Nguyen (VIC) / Zaki Zenaidee (VIC)
Bronze — Ethan Lim / Nicholas Lum (VIC)

Bronze — Isaiah Lee (SA) / Liem Luong (SA)



U15 Girl’s Doubles

Gold — Matilda Alexandersson (QLD) / Danni-Elle
Townsend (NSW)

Silver — Parleen Kaur / Cindy Suy (VIC)

Bronze — Serena Hu (NSW) / Angela Wang (NSW)
Bronze — Mingxuan Nie (VIC) / Michelle Wu (VIC)

U15 Mixed Doubles

Gold — Dylan Nguyen (VIC) / Belinda Ai (VIC)
Silver — Ethan Lim (VIC) / Lucy Koh (NSW)
Bronze — N Shi (VIC) / Michele Wu (VIC)
Bronze — Zaki Zenaidee (VIC) / Matilda
Alexandersson (QLD)

U13 Boy’s Singles

Gold - Finn Luu (VIC)
Silver — Nicholas Lum (VIC)
Bronze — Hwan Bae (NSW)
Bronze — Alan Li (NSW)

U13 Girl’s Singles

Gold — Angela Wang (NSW)

Silver — Sue Bin Oh (NSW)

Bronze — Danni-Elle Townsend (NSW)
Bronze — Parleen Kaur (VIC)

U13 Boy’s Doubles
Gold — | Lee (SA) / Nicholas Lum (VIC)
Silver — Jerry Han (NSW) / Finn Luu (VIC)

Bronze — Roy Lin (NSW) / Cedric Sussebach (NSW)

Bronze — A Li (NSW) / A Masen (NSW)

U13 Girl’s Doubles
Gold —Chermaine Quah (VIC) / Danni-Elle
Townsend (NSW)

Silver — Tahnee Green (QLD) / Rebecca Tran (QLD)

Bronze — Sally Du (SA) / Jennifer Nguyen (SA)
Bronze — Parleen Kaur (VIC) / Mingxuan Nie (VIC)

U13 Mixed Doubles

Gold — C Sussebach (NSW) / Angela Wang (NSW)
Silver — Max Duffell (NT) / Sue Bin Oh (NSW)
Bronze — Adam Masen (NSW) / Danni-Elle
Townsend (NSW)

Bronze — Finn Luu (VIC) / Chermaine Quah (VIC)

U18 Boy’s Teams

Gold — Queensland

Silver — Victoria

Bronze — New South Wales

U18 Girl’'s Teams

Gold — New South Wales
Silver — Victoria

Bronze — Western Australia

U15 Boy’s Teams

Gold — New South Wales
Silver — Victoria

Bronze — Western Australia

U15 Girl's Teams

Gold - Victoria

Silver — New South Wales
Bronze — Presidents

U13 Boy’s Teams

Gold - Victoria

Silver — New South Wales
Bronze — New South Wales B

U13 Girl’s Teams

Gold — New South Wales
Silver — Victoria

Bronze — Queensland

2016 NATIONAL SENIOR TOP 10
TWEED HEADS, NEW SOUTH WALES; 15 JULY - 17 JULY

Men

Gold — Chris Yan (NSW)
Silver — David Powell (VIC)
Bronze — Jake Duffy (QLD)

Women

Gold - Sally Zhang (NSW)

Silver — Melissa Tapper (VIC)

Bronze — Michelle Beaumont (NSW)



2016 NATIONAL SENIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS
TWEED HEADS, NEW SOUTH WALES; 24 SEPTEMBER — 1 OCTOBER

Men’s Singles

Gold — Kane Townsend (NSW)
Silver — Erny Tsao (NSW)

Bronze — Wade Townsend (NSW)
Bronze — Trent Carter (NSW)

Women’s Singles

Gold — Miao Miao (VIC)
Silver — Kai Peng (NSW)
Bronze — Fiona Zhu (NSW)
Bronze — Tracy Feng (NSW)

U21 Men’s Singles

Gold - Jake Duffy (QLD)

Silver — Erny Tsao (NSW)

Bronze — Mateo Dvorani (QLD)
Bronze — Benjamin Houghton (QLD)

U21 Women’s Singles

Gold —Sarah Tan (NSW)

Silver — Holly Nicolas (WA)

Bronze — Matilda Alexandersson (QLD)
Bronze — Madeline Goodsell (TAS)

Men’s Doubles

Gold —Trent Carter (NSW) / Erny Tsao (NSW)
Silver — Kane Townsend / Wade Townsend (NSW)
Bronze — Xavier Dixon (VIC) / Nathan Van Der
Heiden (VIC)

Bronze — Rohan Dhooria (ACT) / Bob Liang (NSW)

Women’s Doubles

Gold — Kai Peng (NSW) / Fiona Zhu (NSW)
Silver — Michelle Beaumont (NSW) / Melissa
Tapper (VIC)

Bronze — Tracy Feng (NSW) / Sarah Tan(NSW)
Bronze — Madeline Goodsell (TAS) / Akie Yoshida
(VIC)

Mixed Open Doubles

Gold — Trent Carter (NSW) / Fiona Zhu (NSW)
Silver — Wade Townsend (NSW) / Michelle
Beaumont (NSW)

Bronze — Benjamin Gould (QLD) / Matilda

Alexandersson (QLD)
Bronze — Sally Zhang (NSW) / Kai Peng (NSW)

U21 Men’s Doubles

Gold — Luke Cosgriff (VIC) / Erny Tsao (NSW)
Silver — Jake Duffy (QLD) / Benjamin Gould (QLD)
Bronze — Mike Liang (NSW) / Jacob Moore (NT)
Bronze — Rohan Dhooria (ACT) / Bob Liang (NSW)

U21 Women's Doubles

Gold — Georgina Newton (TAS) / Holly Nicolas (WA)
Silver — Madeline Goodsell (TAS) / Sarah Tan
(NSW)

Bronze — Parleen Kaur (VIC) / Natahlia Werner
(QLb)

Bronze — Mingxuan Nie (VIC) / Michelle Wu (VIC)

U21 Mixed Doubles

Gold — Jake Duffy (QLD) / Madeline Goodsell (TAS)
Silver — Xavier Dixon (VIC) / Georgina Newton
(TAS)

Bronze — Luke Cosgriff (VIC) / Holly Nicolas (WA)
Bronze — Nathan Van Der Heiden (VIC) / Sarah Tan
(NSW)

Men’s Teams

Gold — New South Wales
Silver — New South Wales B
Bronze — Queensland

Women’s Teams

Gold — New South Wales
Silver — New South Wales B
Bronze — Victoria

U21 Men’s Teams

Gold — Queensland

Silver — Victoria

Bronze — New South Wales

U21 Women's Teams
Gold — New South Wales
Silver — Tasmania
Bronze — Victoria



2016 NATIONAL JUNIOR AND CADET TOP 10
TWEED HEADS, NEW SOUTH WALES; 7 OCTOBER — 9 OCTOBER

U18 Boys Singles

Gold — Benjamin Gould (QLD)
Silver — Rohan Dhooria (ACT)
Bronze — Bob Liang (NSW)

U18 Girls Singles
Gold — Holly Nicolas (WA)
Silver — Georgina Newton (TAS)

Bronze — Matilda Alexandersson (QLD)

U15 Boys Singles

Gold — Noah Kim (NSW)
Silver — Nicholas Lum (VIC)
Bronze — Liem Luong (SA)

U15 Girls Singles

Gold —Michelle Wu (VIC)
Silver —Sue Bin Oh (NSW)
Bronze — Parleen Kaur (VIC)

2016 AUSTRALIAN VETERANS CHAMPIONSHIPS
SYDNEY, NEW SOUTH WALES; 17 OCTOBER — 24 OCTOBER

Over 30 Women’s Singles
Gold — E Ito (NSW)
Silver —J Shaw (NZL)
Bronze — M Fahim (NSW)
Bronze — A Brindley (VIC)

Over 30 Men'’s Singles
Gold — T Hidaka (NSW)
Silver — N Ho (NSW)
Bronze — K Tran (NSW)
Bronze — B Tran (VIE)

Over 40 Women'’s Singles
Gold —J Shaw (NZL)

Silver — K Lai-Brown (NSW)
Bronze — V Carruthers (VIC)
Bronze — A Brindley (VIC)

Over 40 Men'’s Singles
Gold — P Langley (SA)
Silver — B Tran (VIE)
Bronze — D Semmler (VIC)
Bronze — C Fernando (VIC)

Over 50 Women’s Singles
Gold — L Zhai (VIC)
Silver — S Sandley (NZL)
Bronze — A Zhang (NSW)
Bronze — C Fogarty (NZL)

Over 50 Men'’s Singles

Gold — S Gao (NSW)

Silver — W Heginbotham (NSW)
Bronze — S Pandt (SA)

Bronze — S Armstrong (NZL)

Over 60 Women'’s Singles
Gold — A Abbas (SA)

Silver — T Sulimova (NZL)
Bronze — R Chambers (VIC)
Bronze — J Aduckiewicz (NSW)

Over 60 Men’s Singles
Gold — P Pinkewich (NSW)
Silver — B Berry (VIC)
Bronze — W Ung (ACT)
Bronze — C Campbell (WA)

Over 65 Women’s Singles
Gold — | Trnka (VIC)

Silver — T Sulimova (NZL)
Bronze — E Kalich (NT)

Bronze — J Aduckiewicz (NSW)

Over 65 Men’s Singles
Gold — M Wright (VIC)
Silver — T Hoang (NSW)




Bronze — | Le (NSW)
Bronze — P Pinkewich (NSW)

Over 70 Women’s Singles
Gold — C Langley (SA)
Silver —J Coombes (SA)
Bronze — M Gabbedy (TAS)
Bronze — P Tait (VIC)

Over 70 Men'’s Singles

Gold — M Wright (VIC)
Silver — | Le (NSW)

Bronze —D Green (USA)
Bronze — W Borkhardt (QLD)

Over 75 Women’s Singles
Gold — P Tait (VIC)

Silver — B Bird (SA)

Bronze — K Webber (NSW)
Bronze — G Rapley (SA)

Over 75 Men'’s Singles
Gold — B Reid (VIC)
Silver — | Klaf (VIC)

Bronze — K Cope (NSW)
Bronze — C De Bondt (VIC)

Over 80 Women’s Singles
Gold — B Bird (SA)

Silver — P Rosario (VIC)
Bronze — B Godfrey (SA)
Bronze — G Hutchinson (NSW)

Over 80 Men'’s Singles
Gold — K Sands (NSW)
Silver — C De Bondt (VIC)
Bronze — T Boyd (NSW)
Bronze — C Geraghty (VIC)

Over 30 Women’s Doubles

Gold — S Her-Lee/J Roberts (NZL)
Silver — K Alisch/E Ito (NSW)

Bronze — T Northeast/M Nottle (SA)
Bronze — A Brindley/V Halocha (VIC)

Over 30 Men’s Doubles

Gold C Fernando (VIC)/S Houston (SA)
Silver — P Langley (SA)/D Makaling (VIC)
Bronze — K Tran/X Tran (NSW)

Bronze — S Pandit (SA)/D Semmler (VIC)

Over 40 Women’s Doubles

Gold - S Sandley/J Shaw (NZL)

Silver — B Bennett/L Zhai (VIC)

Bronze —J Ma (NSW)/T Tanfana (NZL)
Bronze — K Alisch/E Ito (NSW)

Over 40 Men’s Doubles

Gold - C Fernando/D Semmler (VIC)
Silver —H Tran/K Tran (NSW)

Bronze — P Langley/S Pandit (SA)
Bronze — S Fenwick (NZL)/R Stein (WA)

Over 50 Women’s Doubles

Gold — B Bennett/L Zhai (VIC)

Silver —J Ma (NSW)/T Tanfana (NZL)
Bronze — K Crowell (SA)/C Fogarty (NZL)
Bronze — C Young/B Zhang (NZL)

Over 50 Men’s Doubles

Gold — W Heginbotham/B Robson (NSW)
Silver — C Campbell/RI Stein (WA)

Bronze — G Abdilla (SA)/B Berry (VIC)
Bronze — K Malyschko/T Walker (SA)

Over 60 Women’s Doubles

Gold — R Chambers/I Trnka (VIC)

Silver — S Fran/L Towler (QLD)

Bronze — V Beaver (NZL)/A Roberts (VIC)
Bronze — Y Fogarty/T Sulimova (NZL)

Over 60 Men’s Doubles

Gold — B Berry (VIC)/P Pinkewich (NSW)
Silver — C Campbell/) Drew (WA)
Bronze — T Hoang (NSW)/T Mai (VIC)
Bronze — J Dever/M Geller (VIC)

Over 65 Women’s Doubles

Gold — T Sulimova (NZL)/I Trnka (VIC)
Silver —J Aduckiewicz/Cl Cowie (NSW)
Bronze — M Gabbedy (TAS)/M Vick (QLD)
Bronze — L Baker (SA)/Y Fogarty (NZL)

Over 65 Men’s Doubles

Gold — P Pinkewich (NSW)/M Wright (VIC)
Silver —J Sherriff/M Solomons (QLD)
Bronze — I Le/S Tai (NSW)

Bronze — D Green (USA)/D Pattinson (NZL)

Over 70 Women’s Doubles
Gold — M Mulcahy/P Tait (VIC)
Silver — P Anderson/M Gabbedy (TAS)




Bronze — B Bird/C Langley (SA)
Bronze — D Darwent/D Tiller (SA)

Over 70 Men’s Doubles

Gold — I Klaf/B Reid (VIC)

Silver — | Le (NSW)/M Wright (VIC)
Bronze — M W Ede/H Frohlich (VIC)
Bronze — W Borkhardt/C Gradwell (QLD)

Over 75 Women’s Doubles

Gold — P Anderson (TAS)/B Bird (SA)
Silver — M Mulcahy/P Tait (VIC)
Bronze — M Dixon/G Rapley (SA)
Bronze — B Godfrey/) Wherry (SA)

Over 75 Men’s Doubles

Gold — | Klaf/B Reid (VIC)

Silver — H Bligh/M Bligh (QLD)
Bronze — C De Bondt/J Furness (VIC)
Bronze — J Kracht (SA)/TT Lee (NT)

Over 80 Doubles

Gold — C De Bondt/J Furness (VIC)

Silver — T Herbert (QLD)/K Sands (NSW)
Bronze — C J Geraghty/AW Harrison (VIC)
Bronze — T Boyd/D Fitzpatrick (NSW)

Over 30 Mixed Doubles

Gold — C Fernando/L Zhai (VIC)

Silver — S Houston (SA)/S Her-Lee (NZL)
Bronze — D Semmler (VIC)/S Sandley (NZL)
Bronze — S Fenwick/J Shaw (NZL)

Over 40 Mixed Doubles

Gold — S Pandit (SA)/J Shaw (NZL

Silver — D Semmler (VIC)/S Sandley (NZL)
Bronze — P Langley/C Langley (SA)
Bronze — C Fernando/L Zhai (VIC)

Over 50 Mixed Doubles

Gold — W Heginbotham/J Ma (NSW)
Silver — C J Campbell (WA)/C Young (NZL
Bronze — B Huynh/B L Bennett (VIC)
Bronze — B Judge/A Zhang (NSW)

Over 60 Mixed Doubles

Gold — P Pinkewich (NSW)/N Nomura (WA)
Silver — B Berry/R Chambers (VIC)

Bronze — C J Campbell (WA)/Y Fogarty (NZL)
Bronze —J Dever/M Knight (VIC)

Over 65 Mixed Doubles

Gold — M Wright (VIC)/V Beaver (NZL)
Silver — | Le/J Aduckiewicz (NSW)
Bronze — D Pattinson/T Sulimova (NZL)
Bronze — T Hoang (NSW)/L Baker (SA)

Over 70 Mixed Doubles

Gold — | Le (NSW)/J Coombes (SA)

Silver — W Borkhardt (QLD)/ M Gabbedy (TAS)
Bronze — M Wright/P Tait (VIC)

Bronze — B Reid/M Mulcahy (VIC)

Over 75 Mixed Doubles

Gold — | Klaf/P Tait (VIC)

Silver — B Reid/M Mulcahy (VIC)
Bronze — C De Bondt/P Rosario (VIC)
Bronze — J Kracht/B Bird (SA)

Over 40 Women's Teams
Gold — New Zealand
Silver — New South Wales
Bronze — Victoria

Over 50 Women'’s Teams
Gold - Victoria

Silver — New South Wales
Bronze — New Zealand

Over 60 Women’s Teams
Gold — New Zealand
Silver — Victoria

Bronze — South Australia

Over 70 Women’s Teams
Gold — South Australia
Silver — South Australia B
Bronze — Tasmania

Over 75 Women's Teams
Gold — Victoria

Silver — South Australia
Bronze — Victoria B

Over 80 Teams

Gold - Victoria

Silver — New South Wales B
Bronze — New South Wales C

Over 30 Men’s Teams
Gold — New Zealand

Silver — Victoria

Bronze — New South Wales




Over 40 Men’s Teams
Gold — Victoria

Silver — South Australia
Bronze — Toan Viet - Vie

Over 50 Men’s Teams

Gold — New South Wales

Silver — The One China Team 2
Bronze — The One China Team 1

Over 60 Men’s Teams
Gold — New South Wales

International Results

Silver — Western Australia
Bronze — Victoria

Over 70 Men’s Teams
Gold - Victoria

Silver -New South Wales
Bronze — Presidents

Over 75 Men’s Teams
Gold - Victoria

Silver — Queensland
Bronze — New South Wales

2016 ITTF-OCEANIA HOPES WEEK & CHALLENGE
NOUMEA, NEW CALEDONIA; 8 FEBRUARY — 13 FEBRUARY

Hopes Boy’s Singles

Gold - Finn Luu (AUS)
Silver — David Guo (NZL)
Bronze — Emile Wapae (NCL)

Hopes Girl’s Singles

Gold — Chermaine Quah (AUS)

Silver — Lydia Mercier-Beumelburg (NZL)
Bronze — Magalie Chen (NCL)

2016 ITTF-OCEANIA CHAMPIONSHIPS

BENDIGO, VICTORIA; 20 MARCH — 24 MARCH

Men’s Singles

Gold — Chris Yan (AUS)
Silver — David Powell (AUS)
Bronze — Tengteng Liu (NZL)

Women’s Singles

Gold - Jian Fang Lay (AUS)
Silver — Melissa Tapper (AUS)
Bronze — Sally Zhang (AUS)

U21 Men’s Singles

Gold — Erny Tsao (AUS)

Silver — Rohan Dhooria (AUS)
Bronze — Gregoire Dossier (PYF)
Bronze — Luke Cosgriff (AUS)

U21 Women’s Singles

Gold — Ruofei Rao (NZL)

Silver — Sarah Tan (AUS)

Bronze — Georgina Newton (AUS)
Bronze — Grace Yee (FlJ)

Men’s Doubles

Gold — Choy Freddy (KIR) / Yoshua Shing (VAN)
Silver — Matthew Ball / Yi-Sien Lin (NZL)
Bronze — Erny Tsao / Luke Cosgriff (AUS)
Bronze — Craig Dye / Tengteng Liu (NZL)

Women’s Doubles

Gold — Natalie Paterson / Ruofei Rao (NZL)

Silver — Kai Peng / Sarah Tan (AUS)

Bronze — Grace Yee / Sally Yee (FlJ)

Bronze — Georgina Newton (AUS) / Armindeep Singh (NZL)



Mixed Doubles

Gold - Yi-Sien Lin / Ruofei Rao (NZL)

Silver — Erny Tsao / Kai Peng (AUS)

Bronze — Craig Dye / Armindeep Singh (NZL)
Bronze — Matthew Ball / Natalie Paterson (NZL)

U21 Men’s Doubles

Gold — Erny Tsao / Luke Cosgriff (AUS)

Silver — Rohan Dhooria / Zaki Zenaidee (AUS)
Bronze — Bydhir Carnet / Tom Heo (PYF)

Bronze — Gregoire Dossier / Hugo Gendron (PYF)

U21 Women's Doubles

Gold — Georgina Newton / Sarah Tan (AUS)
Silver — Margaux Dossier (PYF) / Ruofei Rao (NZL)
Bronze — Solenn Danger / Vanina Santino (NCL)
Bronze — Grace Yee / Sally Yee (FlJ)

U21 Mixed Doubles
Gold — Luke Cosgriff (AUS) / Ruofei Rao (NZL)
Silver — Erny Tsao / Sarah Tan (AUS)

Bronze — Rohan Dhooria / Georgina Newton (AUS)

Bronze — Gregoire Dossier (PYF)/ Carolyn Li (FIJ)

Men’s Teams

Gold — Australia

Silver — New Zealand
Bronze — Kirabati / Vanuatu

Women’s Teams
Gold — Australia
Silver — New Zealand
Bronze — Fiji

U21 Men’s Teams
Gold — Australia
Silver — Tahiti
Bronze — Tuvalu

U21 Women's Teams

Gold — Australia

Silver — Fiji

Bronze — New Zealand / Tahiti / Tuvalu

2016 ITTF-OCEANIA OLYMPIC QUALIFICATION TOURNAMENT
BENDIGO, VICTORIA; 22 MARCH - 25 MARCH

Men’s Singles

1t Qualifier — David Powell (AUS)
2" Qualifier — Chris Yan (AUS)

3" Qualifier — Yoshua Shing (VAN)

Women’s Singles

1%t Qualifier — Jian Fang Lay (AUS)
2" Qualifier — Melissa Tapper (AUS)
3" Qualifier — Sally Yee (FlJ)

2016 LUNENG SPORTS ITTF WORLD JUNIOR CIRCUIT AUSTRALIAN JUNIOR & CADET OPEN
TWEED HEADS, NEW SOUTH WALES; 5 APRIL — 8 APRIL

Junior Girl’s Singles

Gold — WANG Tianyi (CHN)
Silver — QIN Xiaoce (CHN)
Bronze — WU Jiamuwa (AUS)
Bronze — GAO Yuan (CHN)

Junior Boy’s Singles

Gold — ZHOU Shiyuan (CHN)
Silver — LIU Qilong (CHN)

Bronze — LEE Seunghwan (KOR)
Bronze — KIM Byunghyeon (KOR)

Cadet Girl’s Singles

Gold — HAN Feier (CHN)
Silver — WANG Yidan (CHN)
Bronze — YEE Grace Rosi (FlJ)
Bronze — SUY Cindy (AUS)

Cadet Boy’s Singles

Gold — WU Yanzeng (CHN)
Silver — DING Shixian (CHN)
Bronze — ZHAO Yanglun (NZL)
Bronze — LEE Jihwan (KOR)
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Junior Girl’s Doubles

Gold — QIN Xiaoce / WANG Tianyi (CHN)

Silver — GAO Yuan / HAN Feier (CHN)

Bronze — GUSEVA Marsha / NEWTON Georgina
(AUS)

Bronze — ALEXANDERSSON Matilda (AUS) / WANG
Yidan (CHN)

Junior Boy’s Doubles

Gold — LEE Seunghwan / SEO Hongchan (KOR)
Silver — DUFFY Jake / HUANG Dominic (AUS)
Bronze — KIM Byunghyeon / KIM Eunsoo (KOR)
Bronze — LIU Qilong / ZHOU Shiyuan (CHN)

Cadet Girl’s Doubles

Gold — HAN Feier / WANG Yidan CHN

Silver — Al Belinda / SUY Cindy (AUS)

Bronze — ALEXANDERSSON Matilda / TOWNSEND
Danni-Elle (AUS)

Bronze — YEE Grace Rosi / YEE Sally (FlJ)

Cadet Boy’s Doubles
Gold — JUNG Namju / LEE Jihwan (KOR)
Silver — DING Shixian / WU Yanzeng (CHN)

Bronze — XU Nathan / ZHAO Yanglun (NZL)
Bronze — NGUYEN Dylan / ZENAIDEE Zaki (AUS)

Junior Girl’s Teams
Gold - China

Silver — Australia
Bronze — Fiji —Ncl

Junior Boy’s Teams
Gold — China

Silver — Korea Republic
Bronze — Australia A
Bronze — Australia B

Cadet Girl’'s Teams
Gold — China

Silver — Australia A
Bronze — Australia B
Bronze — Fiji Islands

Cadet Boy’s Teams
Gold - China

Silver — Korea Republic
Bronze — Australia A
Bronze — New Zealand

2016 ITTF-OCEANIA JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS
TWEED HEADS, NEW SOUTH WALES; 9 — 10 APRIL

Junior Boy’s Singles

Gold — Benjamin Gould (AUS)
Silver — Rohan Dhooria (AUS)
Bronze — Luke Cosgriff (AUS)

Bronze — Dean Shu (NZL)

Junior Girl’s Singles

Gold — Holly Nicolas (AUS)
Silver — Marsha Guseva (AUS)
Bronze — Antonia Zhang (AUS)

Cadet Boy’s Singles

Gold — Yang Lun Zhao (NZL)
Silver — Nathan Xu (NZL)
Bronze —Zaki Zenaidee (AUS)

Cadet Girl’s Singles

Gold — Hui-Ling Vong (NZL)

Silver — Danni-Elle Townsend (AUS)
Bronze — Matilda Alexandersson (AUS)

Junior Boy’s Teams
Gold — Australia

Silver — New Zealand
Bronze — New Caledonia

Junior Girl’s Teams
Gold — Australia
Silver — Fiji

Cadet Boy’s Teams
Gold — New Zealand
Silver — Australia
Bronze — Fiji

Cadet Girl’s Teams

Gold — Australia

Silver - New Zealand /New Caledonia
Bronze — Fiji / Cook Islands



2016 SLOVENIA PARA OPEN
LASKO, SLOVENIA; 3 MAY - 8 MAY

Women’s Teams Class 10 EINEM Samuel (AUS)

Gold — YANG Qian / LEI Li Na (CHN) Silver — PALOS Peter (HUN) / NAVROTSKY! Andrii
Silver — COSTA ALEXANDRE Bruna / RAUEN (UKR)

Danielle / MARQUES PARINOS Jennyfer (BRA)

Bronze - TAPPER Melissa / MCDONNELL Andrea Women's Singles Class 10

(AUS) Gold - YANG Qian (CHN)

Bronze - WALLOE Sophie Amanda (DNK) /LUCIC Silver - COSTA ALEXANDRE Bruna (BRA)

Bronze - WALLOE Sophie Amanda (DNK)
Men’s Teams Class 11
Gold — CUESTA MARTINEZ Eduardo (ESP)/VON

2016 SLOVAKIA PARA OPEN
BRATISLAVA, SLOVAKIA; 10 MAY - 15 MAY

Men'’s Singles Class 11 Women'’s Singles Class 10

Gold — VAN ACKER Florian (BEL) Gold — COSTA ALEXANDRE Bruna (BRA)
Silver — CUESTA MARTINEZ Eduardo (ESP) Silver — Melissa Tapper (AUS)

Bronze — KIM Gi Tae (KOR)

Bronze — VON EINEM Samuel Philip (AUS) Women'’s Teams Class 8-10

Gold — KAVAS Neslihan / ERTIS Umran (TUR)
Silver — TAPPER Melissa / MCDONNELL Andrea
(AUS)

2016 WORLD VETERAN TABLE TENNNIS CHAMPIONSHIPS
ALICANTE ELCHE, SPAIN; 23 MAY — 29 MAY

Men’s Singles 60-64 Men’s Doubles 70-74

Silver — Craig Campbell (AUS) Silver- Mick Wright / Horst Frohlich

Men’s Singles 70-74 Men’s Doubles 75-79

Bronze — Mick Wright (AUS) Silver — Barclay (Buddy) Reid / Igor Klaf

Men’s Singles 75-79 Women’s Doubles 50-59

Gold- Barclay (Buddy) Reid (AUS) Silver- Sui Ying Katherine Gao (AUS) / Qianhong Lu

(CHN)



2016 ITTF WORLD TOUR AUSTRALIAN OPEN (CHALLENGE)
MELBOURNE, VICTORIA; 8 JUNE — 12 JUNE

Women’s Doubles
Gold — Honoka Hashimoto / Hitomi Sato (JPN)
Silver — Jian Fang Lay / Miao Miao (AUS)

2016 ITTF-OCEANIA CUP
MELBOURNE, VICTORIA; 13 JUNE — 14 JUNE

Oceania Cup Men’s Singles
Gold — David Powell (AUS)
Silver — Kane Townsend (AUS)
Bronze — Wade Townsend (AUS)

Pacific Cup Men’s Singles
Gold - Yoshua Shing (VAN)
Silver — Laurent Sens (NCL)
Bronze — LOI Geoffrey (PNG)

Oceania Cup Women'’s Singles
Gold - Vivian Dederko (AUS)
Silver — Melissa Tapper (AUS)
Bronze — Jian Fang Lay (AUS)

Pacific Cup Women'’s Singles
Gold — Grace Rosi Yee (FlJ)
Silver — YEE Sally (FIJ

2016 THAILAND PARA OPEN

PATTAYA, THAILAND; 8 OCTOBER — 13 OCTOBER

Men’s Class 6 Singles

Gold — THAINIYOM Rungroj (THA)
Silver — PARK Hong Kyu (KOR)
Bronze — HIRTH Trevor (AUS)
Bronze — ITAI Junki (JPN)

Men’s Class 8 Sinlges

Gold — Arufuahirokazu Tateishi (JPN)
Silver — CHARITSAT Komkrit (THA)
Bronze — Barak Mizrachi (AUS)
Bronze — SHIN Myungkook (KOR)

Women’s Class 10 Singles

Gold — DOR Karmit (ISL)

Silver — TIAN Shiau Wen (TPE)
Bronze — MCDONNELL Andrea (AUS)
Bronze — JUNG Jin Mi (KOR)

Men’s Class 11 Teams

Gold — WAN Wai Lok / LEUNG Chung Yan (HKG)
Silver — Lucas Edouard Creange (FRA) / Ta Yu
Huang (TPE)

Bronze — CARROLL Rory Lewis (AUS)/ HUANG Ta Yu
(TPE)

Bronze — WAN Kwok Ho / FAN Ka Ho (HKG)

Men’s Class 8 Teams

Gold — SATO Hiromi /SHIBASAKI Takuya (JPN)
Silver — TATEISHI Arufuahirokazu /AKEDA Yoshihisa
(JPN)

Bronze — SHIN Myungkook /LEE Jung Bok/ CHO
Sunmin (KOR)

Bronze — MIZRACHI Barak /IOHNSTONE
Connor(AUS)



Cadet Mixed Doubles

2016 ITTF WORLD CADET CHALLENGE
SHANGHAI, CHINA; 21 OCTOBER — 29 OCTOBER

Bronze — Sharon Alguetti (USA) / Zdena Blaskova

Gold — Daeseong Cho (KOR) / Amy Wang (USA) (CZE)
Silver — Yukiya Uda (JPN) / Elena Zaharia (ROU) Bronze — Carlo Rossi / Danni-Elle Townsend (AUS)

Australian Team Representatives

Girls
Jiamuwa Wu (NSW)

Boys
Finn Luu (VIC)

Coaches
Jens Lang
Scott Houston

Men

David Powell (VIC)
Kane Townsend (NSW)
Heming Hu (VIC)

Erny Tsao (NSW)

2016 ITTF WORLD JUNIOR CIRCUIT FINALS
INDORE, INDIA; 22 JANUARY — 24 JANUARY

2016 ITTF-OCEANIA HOPES WEEK & CHALLENGE
NOUMEA, NEW CALEDONIA; 8 FEBRUARY — 13 FEBRUARY

Girls
Chermaine Quabh (VIC)

2016 ITTF WORLD TEAM CHAMPIONSHIPS
KUALA LUMPUR, MALAYSIA; 28 FEBRUARY — 6 MARCH

Women

Jian Fang Lay (VIC)
Melissa Tapper (VIC)
Michelle Beaumont (NSW)
Vivien Dederko (NSW)



2016 ITTF OCEANIA CHAMPIONSHIPS & OLYMPIC QUALIFICATION TOURNAMENT

Coaches

Jens Lang

Aleks Jakubczak

Men

Luke Crosgriff (VIC)
Rohan Dhooria (ACT)
Heming Hu (VIC)

David Powell (VIC)
Kane Townsend (NSW)

Wade Townsend (NSW)

Erny Tsao (NSW)
Chris Yan (NSW)
Zaki Zenaidee (VIC)

BENDIGO, AUSTRALIA; 20 — 25 MARCH

Women

Vivien Dederko (NSW)
Madeline Goodsell (TAS)
Jian Fang Lay (VIC)

Miao Miao (VIC)
Georgina Newton (TAS)
Kai Peng (NSW)

Sarah Tan (NSW)
Melissa Tapper (NSW)
Sally Zhang (NSW)

2016 LUNENG SPORTS ITTF WORLD JUNIOR CIRCUIT AUSTRALIAN JUNIOR & CADET OPEN

Coaches

Jens Lang

Aleks Jakubczak
Nam Oh Ho

Boys

Luke Cosgriff (VIC)
Rohan Dhooria (ACT)
Xavier Dixon (VIC)
Jake Duffy (QLD)
Mateo Dvorani (QLD)
Benjamin Gould (QLD)
Hayden Green (QLD)
Luka Harfouch (WA)
Dominic Huang (VIC)
Noah Kim (NSW)

Bob Liang (NSW)
Mike Liang (NSW)
Liem Luong (SA)

Finn Luu (VIC)

Skyy Luu (VIC)

Jacob Moore (NT)

TWEED HEADS, NEW SOUTH WALES; 5 APRIL — 8 APRIL

Dylan Nguyen (VIC)
Zaki Zenaidee (VIC)

Girls

Belinda Ai (VIC)

Matilda Alexandersson (QLD)
Meena Bakanay (QLD)
Tahnee Green (QLD)
Marsha Guseva (SA)
Parleen Kaur (VIC)
Georgina Newton (TAS)
Holly Nicolas (WA)

Sophia Pan (QLD)

Cindy Suy (VIC)

Danni-Elle Townsend (NSW)
Angi Angela Wang (NSW)
Jiamuwa Wu (NSW)
Antonia Zhang (NSW)




2016 ITTF-OCEANIA JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

TWEED HEADS, NEW SOUTH WALES; 9 APRIL — 10 APRIL

Coaches
Jens Lang
Aleks Jakubczak

Girls

Holly Nicolas (WA)

Marsha Guseva (SA)

Antonia Zhang (NSW)
Katherine Li (NSW)

Matilda Alexandersson (QLD)
Danni-Elle Townsend (NSW)
Belinda Al (VIC)

Women
Melissa Tapper (VIC)
Andrea McDonnell (QLD)

Women
Andrea McDonnell (QLD)
Melissa Tapper (VIC)

Boys

Luke Cosgriff (VIC)
Benjamin Gould (QLD)
Rohan Dhooria (ACT)
Xavier Dixon (VIC)
Zaki Zenaidee (VIC)
Dylan Nguyen (VIC)
Finn Luu (VIC)

2016 SLOVENIAN PARA OPEN
LASKO, SLOVENIA; 3 MAY — 8 MAY

Men
Barak Mizrachi (VIC)
Samuel von Einem (SA)

2016 SLOVAKIA PARA OPEN
BRATISLAVA, SLOVAKIA; 10 MAY - 15 MAY

Men
Barak Mizrachi (VIC)
Samuel von Einem (SA)

2016 ITTF WORLD JUNIOR CIRCUIT THAILAND JUNIOR AND CADET OPEN

Coaches
Jens Lang
Aleks Jakubczak

BOYS
Rohan Dhooria (ACT)
DIXON Xavier Dixon (VIC)

BANGKOK, THAILAND; 11 MAY - 15 MAY

Jake Duffy (QLD)
Benjamin Gould (QLD)
Dominic Huang (VIC)

GIRLS
Matilda Alexandersson (QLD)




Marsha Guseva (SA)
Georgina Newton (TAS)
Holly Nicolas (WA)

Jiamuwa Wu (NSW)
Antonia Zhang (NSW)

2016 WORLD VETERAN TABLE TENNNIS CHAMPIONSHIPS
ALICANTE ELCHE, SPAIN; 23 MAY — 29 MAY

PINKEWICH, Paul
MORGAN, Joylene
CHEN, Sasha
SANDS, Ken

HUTCHINSON, Gillian

HEGINBOTHAM, Wayne

MA, Joanna Ping
GRUNDEL, Simon
NOLAN, Jenny
TOWERS, Rosemary
PINKEWICH, Marie
CHEN, Song

PHA, Anna
ROBSON, Bill
GOW, Bruce
COWIE, Carol
MCEWAN, lan
DEY, Norm
BRUTON, Stephen
STEIN, Russell
PARKER, Irwin
CAMPBELL, Craig
SIM, Clive

PUN, Ken

TAIT, Pam

FISCHER, Maurine
PIERCE, Jean
WILSON, Debbie
COOLEY, Emmanuel
WRIGHT, Mick
WONG, Kon L
HARRISON, Arthur
LAKE, Richard
HERBERT, Tony
ADUCKIEWICZ, Tony
ABBAS, Alice
TOMAS, Dragan
ELSTE, Manfred
HUANG, Zhiyong

YANG, Qing

ADUCKIEWICZ, Jennifer

DREW, Jeff

WILSON, Cedric
GORNY, Xenia
MULCAHY, Margaret
PREUSS, Karl

BAKER, Lorraine

JORGENSON, David

SJO, Allan

KRIGOVSKY, Peter

KING, Ana

DAVIS, John

SMITH, Shirley

DE BONDT, Cornelis (Case)
FROHLICH, Horst

REID, Barclay (Buddy) George
PAPPON, Hans Eberhard
SHELTON, Jacob
MAZURKIEWICZ, John
KLAF, Igor

SAKOVA, Irina

BRAN, Nela

WILLIAMS, Peter
WILLIAMS, Natacha

GU, Chunhua

KRAFFT, Werner
FURNESS, Robert James
HILL, Ron

FERNANDO, Chamara
LAN, Zhai

HOWARD, Kevin

DONLON, Michael



FERNANDEZ, Agatha
CRANE, Matthew

GAO, Sui Ying Katherine

Boys
Finn Luu (VIC)

Men

Ivan Sulfaro (VIC)
Benjamin Gould (QLD)
Xin Yan (NSW)

Matthew Pettett (VIC)
Warren Woolcock (VIC)
Nathan Van Der Heiden (VIC)
Harshit Madaan (VIC)
David Segal (VIC)

Wade Townsend (NSW)
Georgios Pittas (VIC)
Michael Mastromonaco (VIC)
Bradley Faulkner (VIC)
Jacob Moore (NT)

Samuel Von Einem (SA)
Isaac Hla (VIC)

Skyy Luu (VIC)

Bob Liang (NSW)

Buddy Reid (VIC)

Dominic Huang (VIC)

Luke Cosgriff (VIC)
Shaoping Zhang (NSW)
Benjamin Houghton (QLD)
Michael Onisiforou (VIC)
Anthony Zhao (NSW)
George Maksacheff (VIC)
Tatsuya Hidaka (NSW)
Piyush Awal (VIC)

Erny Tsao (NSW)

Warren Hunter (VIC)

BEERLI, Othmar PHA, Anna

KRACHT, Jurgen MCEWAN, lan

GILMORE, Leigh

2016 ITTF WORLD HOPES WEEK & CHALLENGE
DOHA, QATAR; 29 MAY - 4 JUNE

Girls
Chermaine Quah (VIC)

2016 ITTF WORLD TOUR AUSTRALIA OPEN
MELBOURNE, AUSTRALIA; 8 JUNE — 12 JUNE

Greg Robbins (VIC)
Hyunjo Lim (NSW)
Zaki Zenaidee (VIC)
Finn Luu (VIC)

Mensur Cutahija (VIC)
Sithichok Vipawatanakul (VIC)
Daniel Kocjancic (VIC)
Mike Liang (NSW)
Rohan Dhooria (ACT)
David Powell (VIC)
David Pui (VIC)

Trent Carter (NSW)
Lei Zhang (VIC)

Jake Duffy (QLD)
Xavier Dixon (VIC)
Kane townsend (NSW)
Sida Huang (VIC)

Brett Sonnet (VIC)

Women

Michelle Beaumont (NSW)
Jian Fang Lay (VIC)

Sally Zhang (NSW)
Cindy Suy (VIC)
Madeline Goodsell (VIC)
Sarah Tan (NSW)

Fiona Zhu (NSW)

Vivian Dederko (NSW)
Hang Xuan Mai (VIC)
Ying Meng (VIC)




Chermaine Quah (VIC) Ju-Fang Hsueh (VIC)

Marsha Guseva (SA) Kai Peng (NSW)
Jiamuwa Wu (NSW) Solri Yoo (NSW)
Melissa Tapper (VIC) Jiaming Chao (VIC)
Parleen Kaur (VIC) Miao Miao (VIC)

Deniz Yener-Korematsu (VIC)

2016 ITTF-OCEANIA CUP
MELBOURNE, VICTORIA; 13 JUNE — 14 JUNE

Oceania Cup Coaches

Jens Lang

Aleks Jakubczak

Oceania Cup Women

Men Jian Fang Lay (VIC)
David Powell (VIC) Melissa Tapper (VIC)
Kane Townsend (NSW) Vivien Dederko (NSW)

Wade Townsend (NSW)

2016 OLYMPIC GAMES
RIO DE JANEIRO, BRAZIL; 5 AUGUST - 21 AUGUST

Coaches Team Leader

Jens Lang Scott Houston

Men Women

David Powell (VIC) Jian Fang Lay (VIC)

Chris Yan (NSW) Melissa Tapper (VIC)

Heming Hu (VIC) Sally Zhang (NSW)
2016 PARALYMPIC GAMES

RIO DE JANEIRO, BRAZIL; 7 SEPTEMBER — 18 SEPTEMBER

Coaches
Roger Massie
Alois Rosario

Women

Danni Di Toro (VIC)
Andrea McDonnell (QLD)
Melissa Tapper (VIC)

Men
Barak Mizrachi (VIC)
Samuel Von Einem (SA)




Men
David Powell (VIC)

Women
Vivien Dederko (NSW)

Coaches
Roger Massie
Alois Rosario
Larissa Brown
Kim Soyeon

Men

Jake Ballestrino (VIC)
Rory Carroll (VIC)
Mark Harris (NSW)
Trevor Hirth (VIC)
Connor Holdback (SA)
Yaser Hussaini (SA)

Boys
Finn luu (VIC)
Zaki Zenaidee (VIC)

2016 ITTF MEN’S WORLD CUP
SAARBRUCKEN, GERMANY; 1 OCTOBER — 3 OCTOBER

2016 ITTF WOMEN’S WORLD CUP
PHILADELPHIA, USA; 7 OCTOBER — 9 OCTOBER

2016 THAILAND PARA OPEN
PATTAYA, THAILAND; 8 OCTOBER — 13 OCTOBER

Connor Johnstone (WA)
Barak Mizrachi (VIC)
Sy Pham (VIC)

Women
Andrea McDonnell (QLD)

2016 ITTF WORLD CADET CHALLENGE
SHANGHAI, CHINA; 21 OCTOBER — 29 OCTOBER

Girls
Danni -Elle Townsend (NSW)




2016 HYUNDAI BENNELONG CUP
SYDNEY, NEW SOUTH WALES; 11 NOVEMBER — 13 NOVEMBER

Coaches
Paul Zhao
Peter Masen

Men Women

Trent Carter (NSW) Angela Wang (NSW)

Luke Cosgriff (VIC) Jiamuwa Wu (NSW)

Jake Duffy (QLD) Michelle Beaumont (NSW)
Kane Townsend (NSW) Jasmine Chao (NSW)

2016 ITTF WORLD JUNIOR TABLE TENNIS CHAMPIONSHIPS
CAPE TOWN; 30 NOVEMBER — 7 DECEMBER

Coaches

Jens Lang

Aleks Jakubczak

Boys Girls

Rohan Dhooria (ACT) Holly Nicolas (WA)
Jake Duffy (QLD) Marsha Guseva (SA)
Dominic Huang (VIC) Antonia Zhang (NSW)

Benjamin Gould Georgina Newton (TAS)




National Awards

Arthur Wilks Award
Para Athlete of the Year
Sam von Einem (SA)

Victor Barna Award
Australian Senior Player of the Year
Jian Fang Lay (VIC)

Fran Keyhoe Award
Australian Official of the Year
Zark Roksandic (QLD)

Michael Szabados Award
Australian Junior Player of the Year
Jake Duffy (QLD)

Ken Cole Award
Australian Veteran of the Year
Case DeBondt (VIC)

Table Tennis Australia

Australian Young Official of
the Year
Samuel Miller (ACT)



Rankings

National Able Bodied High Performance Rankings

Men Women

1 Chris Yan (NSW) 1 Sally Zhang (NSW)
2 David Powell (VIC) 2 Jian Fang Lay (VIC)
3 Kane Townsend (NSW) 3 Miao Miao (VIC)
4 Wade Townsend(NSW) 4 Melissa Tapper (VIC)
5 Heming Hu (VIC) 5 Michelle Beaumont (NSW
6 Erny Tsao (NSW) 6 Kai Peng (NSW)
7 Trent Carter (NSW) 7 Fiona Zhu (NSW)
8 Jake Duffy (QLD) 8 Sarah Tan (NSW)
9 Dominic Huang (VIC) 9 Madeline Goodsell (TAS)
10 Ivan Sulfaro (VIC) 10 Holly Nicolas (WA)
U18 Boys U18 Girls
1 Jake Duffy (QLD) 1 Holly Nicolas (WA)
2 Dominic Huang(VIC) 2 Matilda Alexandersson (QLD)
3 Benjamin Gould (QLD) 3 Marsha Guseva (SA)
4 Rohan Dhooria (ACT) 4 Georgina Newton (TAS)
5 Luke Cosgriff (VIC) 5 Antonia Zhang (NSW)
6 Bob Liang (NSW) 6 Danni-Elle Townsend (NSW)
7 Xavier Dixon (TAS) 7 Chrysela Gracias (VIC)
8 Richard Wang (NSW) 8 Katherine Jiaxin Li (NSW
9 Mateo Dvorani (QLD) 9 Lucy Koh (NSW)

10 Alex Lee (NSW) 10 Denise Lim (VIC)
*Angela Wang (NSW) & Rebekah Stanley (QLD) not ranked due to insufficient performances

U15 Boys U15 Girls
Alex Lee (NSW) Matilda Alexandersson (QLD)
Dylan Nguyen (VIC) Cindy Suy (VIC)
Noah Kim (NSW) Michelle Wu (VIC)
Zaki Zenaidee (VIC) Sue Bin Oh (NSW)
Finn Luu (VIC) Harshika Herath (TAS)
Ethan Lim (VIC) Parleen Kaur (VIC)
Liem Luong (SA) Nie Mingxuan (VIC)
Alan Martin (VIC) Lucy Koh (NSW)
Hayden Green (QLD) Sarah Kim (NSW)
10 Alex Yeung (NSW) 10 Rebecca Wu (NSW)
* Angela Wang (NSW) not ranked due to insufficient performances

O 0 N O U1l A W N =
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U13 Boys

U13 Girls

Finn Luu (VIC)
Nicholas Lum (VIC)
Alan Li (NSW))
Hwan Bae (NSW)
Jerry Han (NSW)
Adam Masen (NSW)
Raymond Zhang (VIC)
Roy Lin (NSW)
Isaiah Lee (SA)
James Loekman (NSW)
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Angela Wang (NSW)
Sue Bin Oh (NSW)
Parleen Kaur (VIC)

Danni-Elle Townsend (NSW)

Nie Mingxuan (VIC)

Chermaine Quah (VIC)

Rebecca Tran (QLD)

Isabelle Jiang (VIC)
Sally Du (SA)
Tahnee Green (QLD)

Para Table Tennis Squad

Podium Class Developing Class
Melissa Tapper (VIC) 10 Andrea McDonnell (QLD) 10

Podium Potential Class Emerging Class
Sam von Einem (SA) 11 Amanda Tscharke 4
Developing Class Yaser Hussaini (SA) 6
Daniela Di Toro (VIC) 4 Connor Holdback (SA) 6
Trevor Hirth (VIC) 6 Jake Ballestrino (VIC) 7
Rebecca Julian (VIC) 6 Sy Pham (VIC) 7
Barak Mizrachi (VIC) 8 Connor Johnstone (WA) 8
Nathan Pellissier (VIC) 8 Rory Carroll (VIC) 11

July — December 2016 Squad
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Your directors present their report on the company for the financial year ended 31 December 2016.

Directors

The names of the directors in office at any time during the year plus the meeting attended and eligible to

attend are:

Name Position Meetings Attended Notes
William Goodier President 5 5
Barbara Talbot Board Member 5 3
Leonie Whiteford Board Member 5 5
Philip Males Board Member 5 4
Dennis O'Brien Board Member 5 3
Katrina Forster Board Member 5 3
David Wilson Board Member 5 5
Guohong (Jenny) Han Appointed Director 5 2
Michael Hartung Appointed Director 5 5

Unless otherwise stated in the table above, each Director held office for the whole of the financial year. In
addition to formal Board Meetings the Directors discussed and voted electronically on issues via email.
Particulars of the Directors including any special responsibilities are as follows;

William Goodier

e Chairman of Table Tennis Australia Ltd

e Small business operator for 40 years

e Committee member of Wynnum Table Tennis for 30 years serving as President of that club for 16
of those years

e Served on the Board of Table Tennis Queensland for four and a half years as President

e President of Table Tennis Australia for eleven years in total. His first appointment was between
2004 and 2006 then from 2008 to the present time.

e Board Member of the Australian Commonwealth Games Association (8 years)

e Board Member Oceania Table Tennis Federation

e Director Pelican Sport Development Pty Ltd

e Director Peregrine Event Management Pty Ltd

Barbara Talbot

e Audit Committee

e Tax Accountant

e OTTF Para Table Tennis coordinator
e |TTF Para Committee delegate
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Philip Males

International Umpire and Referee, experienced tournament controller
Life Member of TTNSW

Life Member of TTA

Executive Director OTTF

Committee member TTA URC

Director Pelican Sport Development Pty Ltd

Leonie Whiteford

L]

Veterans Committee

Courier driver

TTNSW 17 years, Membership Protection Officer, organisers of multiple national table tennis
tournaments, coach and team manager of NSW junior and youth teams

David Lindsay Wilson

Chairman Audit Committee

Fellow, Chartered Accountants Australia New Zealand
Registered Company Auditor

Fellow, Australian Institute of Company Directors
Managing Director — Bentleys Tasmania Group
Director — Pelican Sport Development Pty Ltd

Director — Peregrine Event Management Pty Ltd
Director of a number of private companies

Director of Coaching & Elite Development — Table Tennis Tasmania
NCAS level 3 Coach (40 years coaching experience)
Member, Tasmanian Men’s Team for 14 years

Guohong (Jenny) Han

Senior accountant for Software Company listed in UK — 9 years
Company accountant for Medical Device Company listed in Japan - 8 years
Senior auditor working for state government in China - 6 years

Dennis O’Brien

Licensed Customs Broker and Retired International freight forwarder (50 years)

TAFE teacher and University lecturer in International trade and International Logistics (35 years)
Director of RMIT in China for 2 years

Past President of Table Tennis NSW and previously Independent Board Member (8 years)

ealt?
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Katrina Forster

Board Member TTQ 5 years

Chairman Women in Table Tennis Subcommittee TTQ

Treasurer Townsville Table Tennis club

International Medical Classifier Para Table Tennis

Director General Practice and Occupational Health medical service

Numerous board positions in the medical field including RACGP North Queensland and SA/NT
and Vice President North West Melbourne Division of General Practice

Projects Manager North West Melbourne Division of General Practice

Michael Hartung

L]

10 years with the Australian Paralympic Committee (roles including Interim CEO and General
Manager, Sport);

Chef de Mission 2010 Australian Paralympic Team and Deputy Chef de Mission 2012 Australian
Paralympic Team (operational role with five Paralympic campaigns);

Chief Delivery Officer — Invictus Games Sydney 2018

Association with Table Tennis Australia for over 10 years.

Director — Peregrine Event Management Pty Ltd

Company Secretary

Peter Clive Marriott is the Company’s Secretary and he was Chief Executive Officer of Table Tennis
Australia during the full year. Peter Marriott is a member of the Australian Institute of Company Directors
and is a Commissioner for Declarations. Past experience includes Executive Director of Water Polo
Queensland from 2004 — 2009 and Executive Director of Baseball Queensland between 1997 and 2002.

Key Management Personnel

Table Tennis Australia employed 8 staff during the financial year of 2016. These staff and positions are;

Peter Marriott Chief Executive Officer

Susan Stevenson National Development and Inclusion Manager

Jens Lang National High Performance Manager/National Head Coach
Roger Massie National Para Head Coach

Ryan Wiegand National Events Manager

Christian Holtz Sport for Development Manager

Tiffany Angliss National Development and Marketing Executive

Caitlin Mitchell Finance and Administration Officer

Table Tennis Australia employed State Development Officers on a part time basis during 2016. Hours
ranged from 10 hours per week to a maximum of 30 hours per week. As at the 315 December 2016 TTA
employed 5 State Development Officers.
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Remuneration

Remuneration of these key management personnel fell within the below salary bands (salary bands do
not include superannuation)

Salary Range Number of Staff
$100,000 +

$80,000 - $99,999
$60,000 - $79,999
$40,000 - $59,999
$20,000 - $39,999
$0 — 19,999

0 -=NNNO

Review of Operations
Short and Long Term Objectives

Table Tennis Australia in accordance with its Strategic Plan has identified the following priority objectives
to achieve the Vision of the organisation “Lead and enable the development and promotion of Australian
Table Tennis”.

Short Term:

Ensure efficient and consistent governance of the sport - Strategy: Achieved through the continued
review and development and adherence to National Policies, Constitution and Strategy Planning.

Improve communication with Member Associations - Strategy: Achieved through the holding of National
Conferences and Presidents Teleconferences.

Increase participation and membership in the sport - Strategy: Achieved through the continued roll out of
the Participation Plan designed to increase the number of AWD and CALD participants in the sport as
well as improving the capacity of individual clubs to sustain participation growth in the long term. Roll out
of the ASC Sporting Schools Program and employment of State Development Officers.

Improve communication and reporting capabilities of the sport - Strategy: Achieved through the continued
development and roll out of the National Data Base and website system.

Long Term:

Build a High Performance framework - Strategy: Achieved through the continued development of the
National domestic competition landscape, improved pathways for all elite athletes and the development of
a high performance culture.

Achieve Podium results at the Paralympic Games and other Bench Mark Events - Strategy: Achieved
through adherence to the Paralympic Preparation Program Technical Plan.

Achieve podium results at the Commonwealth Games and improve international standing of our athletes
in other Bench Mark Events - Strategy: Achieved through adherence to the High Performance Plan.



TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD
CONSOLIDATED
49 147 023 069

Measurements of Success

Management, monitoring and performance measurement of the objectives of Table Tennis Australia occur
through detailed operational plans and budgetary processes that are directly linked to the plans of the
organisation. Actual performance is monitored quarterly by the CEO while budgetary reports are supplied
to the Audit Committee to compare financial budgets to actual expenditure. Operational performance
measurements of the ASC funded programs are monitored every six months by the respective program
manager of the ASC along with operational staff.

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the company during the financial year were in line with the policies, regulations
and by-laws of the organisation and can be categorised in four main key result areas;

1 Governance

2. Participation and Development
3. High Performance

4, Operations

The following activities were undertaken in pursuit of the 4 key result areas noted above. Continued review
and updating of policies including but not limited to a review of the Membership Protection Policy (improved
governance).

Continued roll out of the Participation Plan to increase participants in the CALD and AWD sectors of the
community. Implementation of the Sporting Schools Program as a major element of the participation plan.
68,634 participants reported to ASC as at 31/12/2016 (increased participation in the sport).

Commencement of preparations towards the new High Performance Structure to lead the sport to
attainment of podium results at the 2018 Commonwealth Games (High Performance).

Maintenance of a National Office and staff in key management areas (Operations).
Operating Result for Financial Year

The operating result as set out in the financial statements of the company for the 2016 financial year
amounted to a consolidated profit of $42,232.35. This is the second year that the results of Table Tennis
Australia Ltd and Pelican Sport Development Pty Ltd have been consolidated into one set of accounts. The
operating result for the previous financial year (2015) was a deficit of $54,738.87

Significant Changes in the State of Affairs
No significant change in the company’s state of affairs occurred during the year.
Events Subsequent to the End of the Reporting Period

No matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the financial year which significantly affected or
may significantly affect the operations of the company, the results of those operations, or the state of affairs
of the company in future financial years.
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Environmental Regulation

The company's operations are not regulated by any significant environmental regulation under a law of the
Commonwealth or of a State or Territory.

Dividends
No dividends are permitted to be paid or declared under the company constitution.
Indemnification of Officers

No indemnities have been given or insurance premiums paid, during or since the end of the financial
year, for any person who is or has been an officer or auditor of the company.

Proceedings on Behalf of the Company

No person has applied for leave of court to bring proceedings on behalf of the company or intervene in any
proceedings to which the company is a party for the purpose of taking responsibility on behalf of the
company for all or any part of those proceedings.

The company was not a party to any such proceedings during the year.
Remuneration

As an employee of Pelican Sport Development Pty Ltd (an entity controlled by Table Tennis Australia
Limited), William Goodier has received payment for management services rendered to that company.
These payments are shown as consultancy fees in the audited financial report of Pelican Sport
Development Pty Ltd

Members Liability

In accordance with the Constitution of the company each voting member must contribute to the
company’s property if the company is wound up while they are a member or within one year after their
membership ceases to a maximum amount of $20. No other member class must contribute to the
company's property if the company is wound up.

Auditor's Independence Declaration

A copy of the auditor's independence declaration as required under section 307C of the Corporations Act
2001 is set out on page eight.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors dated: 15t May 2017

D
Philip Males C%

David Wilson Q(A/;&aw/




AUDITORS' INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION
UNDER SECTION 307C OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001
TO THE DIRECTORS OF
TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD

We declare that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, during the year ended 31 December 2016 there
have been:

0] no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Corporations Act
2001 in relation to the audit; and
(i) no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.
Name of Firm: Andrew G Marshall

Chartered Accountants

Name of Auditor: A M /L——\

Roy\ Colquho\m B.Ec CA Registered* Company Auditor

Address: 193 Brisbane Terrace GOODNA QLD 4300

Dated this 28" day of April 2017
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INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

2016 2015
Note $ $

Income
Revenue 2,582,992.36 1,575,575.00
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work in
progress (1,432.45) (13,194.50)
Raw materials and consumables used (48.04) (16,198.09)
Expenditure
Advertising expenses (5,547.08) (11,933.19)
Auditors' remuneration (3,443.34) (4,240.00)
Depreciation and amortisation expenses (10,688.77) (8,860.59)
Employee benefits expenses (754,589.90) (520,885.52)
Other expenses (1,765,010.43) (1,055,001.98)

42,232.35 (54,738.87)
Profit (Loss) for the year 3 42,232.35 (54,738.87)
Retained earnings at the beginning of the financial year 162,383.02 217.121.89
Profit 204,615.37 162,383.02

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
2016 2015
Note $ $
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 4 53,832.5T 8,694.05
Trade and other receivables 5 229,085.41 158,542.96
Inventories 6 11,488.71 12,921.16
Other current assets ¥ 1272732 62,485.45
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 367,134.01 242,643.62
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 10 78,937.41 71,344.36
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 78,937.41 71,344.36
TOTAL ASSETS 446,071.42 313,987.98
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and Other Payables 8 239,201.30 113,367.45
Borrowings 9 2,254.75 38,237.51
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 241,456.05 151,604.96
TOTAL LIABILITIES 241,456.05 151,604.96
NET ASSETS 204,615.37 162,383.02
EQUITY
Retained earnings 14 204,615.37 162,383.02
TOTAL EQUITY 204,615.37 162,383.02

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

\'a\\B
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Note

Balance at 1 January 2015
Profit attributable to members
Balance at 31 December 2015
Profit attributable to members
Balance at 31 December 2016

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Retained
earnings Total
$ $
217,122 217,122
(54,739)  (54,739)
162,383 162,383
42,232 42,232
204,615 204,615




TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD

CONSOLIDATED
49 147 023 069

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

2016 2015
$ $

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
Receipts from customers 2,582,992.36 1,575,575.00
Payments to suppliers and employees (754,589.90) (520,885.52)
Interest received 6,411.31 1,222.19
General administration expenses and (1,771,393.43) (1,099,551.34)
Net cash provided by (used in) 12 63,420.34 (43,639.67)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
Payments for plant and equipment 18,281.82 -
Net cash provided by investing 18,281.82 -
Net increase (decrease) in cash held 45,138.52 (43,639.67)
Cash at beginning of financial year 8.694.05 52,333.72
Cash at end of financial year 4 53,832.57 8,694.05

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.




TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD
CONSOLIDATED
49 147 023 069

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

The financial statements cover the business of TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD CONSOLIDATED and
have been prepared to meet the needs of stakeholders and to assist in the preparation of the tax return.

Comparatives are consistent with prior years, unless otherwise stated.

1 Basis of Preparation

The Company is non-reporting since there are unlikely to be any users who would rely on the
general purpose financial statements.

The special purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the significant
accounting policies described below and do not comply with any Australian Accounting Standards
unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historical costs
modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets,
financial assets and financial liabilities.

Significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are
presented below and are consistent with prior reporting periods unless otherwise stated.

2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of inventory is
determined using the first-in-first-out basis and is net of any rebates and discounts received.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less,
where applicable, any accumulated depreciation and impairment.

Plant and equipment

Plant and equipment are measured using the cast model.

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment excluding freehold land, is depreciated on a straight-line basis over
the assets useful life to the Company, commencing when the asset is ready for use.

Leased assets and leasehold improvements are amortised over the shorter of either the unexpired
period of the lease or their estimated useful life.

walt?
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Financial Instruments

Financial instruments are recognised initially using trade date accounting, i.e. on the date that
company becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

On initial recognition, all financial instruments are measured at fair value plus transaction costs
(except for instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss where transaction costs are
expensed as incurred).

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. They arise principally through the provision of goods and
services to customers but also incorporate other types of contractual monetary assets.

After initial recognition, these are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less provision for impairment. Any change in their value is recognised in profit or loss.

The company's trade and most other receivables fall into this category of financial instruments.

Significant receivables are considered for impairment on an individual asset basis when they are
past due at the reporting date or when objective evidence is received that a specific counterparty will
default.

The amount of the impairment is the difference between the net carrying amount and the present
value of the future expected cash flows associated with the impaired receivable.

In some circumstances, the company renegotiates repayment terms with customers which may lead
to changes in the timing of the payments, the company does not necessarily consider the balance to
be impaired, however assessment is made on a case-by-case basis.

\'“\‘“
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Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that do not qualify for inclusion
in any of the other categories of financial assets or which have been designated in this category.
The company's available-for-sale financial assets comprise listed securities.

Purchases and sales of available-for-sale investments are recognised on settlement date.

Available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value, with subsequent changes in value
recognised in other comprehensive income.

Gains and losses arising from financial instruments classified as available-for-sale are only
recognised in profit or loss when they are sold or when the investment is impaired.

In the case of impairment or sale, any gain or loss previously recognised in equity is transferred to
the profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets

A significant or prolonged decline in vaiue of an available-for-sale asset below its cost is objective
evidence of impairment, in this case, the cumulative loss that has been recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment.
Any subsequent increase in the value of the asset is taken directly to other comprehensive income.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

At the end of each reporting period the company determines whether there is an evidence of an
impairment indicator for non-financial assets.

Where this indicator exists and regardless for goodwill, indefinite life intangible assets and intangible
assets not yet available for use, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated.

Where assets do not operate independently of other assets, the recoverable amount of the relevant
cash-generating unit (CGU) is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the higher of the fair value less costs of disposal and
the value in use. Value in use is the present value of the future cash flows expected to be derived
from an asset or cash-generating unit.

Where the recoverable amount is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised in
profit or loss.

Reversal indicators are considered in subsequent periods for all assets which have suffered an
impairment loss , except for goodwill.

walt?
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Employee Benefits

Provision is made for the company's liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by
employees to the end of the reporting period. Employee benefits that are expected to be wholly
settled within one year have been measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is
settled.

Employee benefits expected to be settled more than one year after the end of the reporting period
have been measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows to be made for those
benefits. In determining the liability, consideration is given to employee wage increases and the
probability that the employee may satisfy vesting requirements. Cashflows are discounted using
market yields on high quality corporate bond rates incorporating bonds rated AAA or AA by credit
agencies, with terms to maturity that match the expected timing of cash flows. Changes in the
measurement of the liability are recognised in profit or loss.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term investments
which are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk
of change in value.

Revenue and Other Income

Revenue is recognised when the business is entitled to it.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised at the point of delivery as this corresponds to the
transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods and the cessation of all
involvement in those goods.

Interest revenue

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Rendering of services

Revenue in relation to rendering of services is recognised depends on whether the outcome of the
services can be measured reliably. If this is the case then the stage of completion of the services is
used to determine the appropriate level of revenue to be recognised in the period. If the outcome
cannot be reliably measured then revenue is recognised to the extent of expenses recognised that
are recoverable.

walt?
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Other income
Other income is recognised on an accruals basis when the company is entitled to it.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST),
except where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office
(ATO).

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of GST. The net amount of GST recoverable from, or
payable to, the ATO is included as part of receivables or payables in the balance sheet.

Cash flows in the statement of cash flows are included on a gross basis and the GST components of

cash flows arising from investing or financing activities which are recoverable from, or payable to,
the taxation authority are classified as operating cash flows.

Comparative Amounts

Comparatives are consistent with prior years, unless otherwise stated.

Where a change in comparatives has also affected the opening retained earnings previously
presented in a comparative period, an opening statement of financial position at the earliest date of
the comparative period has been presented.

\'“\\“



TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD
CONSOLIDATED
49 147 023 069

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

2016 2015
$ $
Profit for the year
Profit before income tax from continuing operations
includes the following specific expenses:
Expenses
Cost of sales 1,480.49 29,392.59
Employee benefits expense:
contributions to defined contribution superannuation
funds 76,646.71 44,280.11
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 10,688.77 8,860.59
Auditor's Remuneration - Accounting Standards 3,443.34 4,240.00
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Petty Cash Imprest 96.55 258.20
Cash at Bank 17,502.25 =
Cash at Bank 144.84 0.06
Cash at Bank 8,451.74 1,185.24
Cash at Bank 2,561.57 -
Cash at Bank 25,075.62 6,167.30
Cash at Bank - 1,083.25
53,832.57 8,694.05
Trade and Other Receivables
Current
Sundry Debtors 4,045.17 3,086.62
Trade Debtors 186,811.44 148,182.53
Input Tax Credits 38,228.80 7,273.81
229,085.41 158,542.96
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2016 2015
$ $
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Plant and Equipment:
At cost 106,887.77 88,605.95
Accumulated depreciation (27,950.36) (17,261.59)
Total Plant and Equipment 78,937.41 71,344.36

Movements in Carrying Amounts of Property, Plant and Equipment

Retained Earnings

Retained earnings at the beginning of the financial

transferred from Table Tennis Australia Inc year 162,383.02 217,121.89
Net profit (Net loss) attributable to members of the

company 42,232.35 (54,738.87)
Retained earnings at the end of the financial year 204,615.37 162,383.02

Cash Flow Information

Reconciliation of Cash Flow from Operations with

Profit after Income Tax

Profit (Loss) after income tax 42,232.35 (54,738.87)
42,232.35 (54,738.87)

Change in Accounting Policy

No changes to accounting policy have been made
Company Details

The registered office of the company is:

TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD

CONSOLIDATED

Office 2.13 Sports House 150 Caxton Street MILTON QLD 4064
The principal place of business is:

Office 2.13 Sports House 150 Caxton Street MILTON QLD 4064
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DIRECTORS' DECLARATION

The directors have determined that the company is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose
financial report should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 2 to the
financial statements.

The directors of the company declare that:

1. The financial statements and notes, as set out on pages 1 to 18, present fairly the Company's
financial position as at 31 December 2016 and its performance for the year ended on that date
in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 2 to the financial statements; and

2. In the directors’ opinion, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able

to pay its debts as and when they become due and payable.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors.

GlL

Director:
Philip Males

Director: Mm«/
David Wilson

Dated this day of 15t May 2017

\'“\‘“



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD
CONSOLIDATED
ABN 49 147 023 069

Report on the Financial Report

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report, of TABLE
TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD CONSOLIDATED, which comprises the balance sheet as at 31 December 2016,
the income statement for the period then ended, statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement for
the year then ended, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, and the directors' declaration.

Directors' Responsibility for the Financial Report

The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and
fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that
gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In Note 1,
the directors also state, in accordance with Accounting Standard AASB 101: Presentation of Financial
Statements, that the financial statements comply with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We have conducted our
audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we comply with
relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial report is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of the financial report
that gives a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Independent

In conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of the Corporations Act
2001. We confirm that the independence declaration required by the Corporations Act 2001, which has been
given to the directors of the company, would be in the same terms if given to the directors as at the time of
this auditor's report.




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD
CONSOLIDATED
ABN 49 147 023 069

Auditors' Opinion

In our opinion:

(a) the financial report of TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD CONSOLIDATED is in accordance
with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

(i) giving a true and fair view of the company's financial position as at 31 December 2016
and of its performance for the year ended on that date; and

(i) complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations

2001; and
(b) The financial report also complies with International Financial Reporting Standards as disclosed
in Note 1.
Name of Firm: Andrew G Marshall

Chartered Accountants

Name of Auditor: L M /k—"'"\

Roy S\:olquhoun Q.Ec CA Registered Compgny Auditor

Address: 193 Brisbane Terrace GOODNA QLD 4300

Dated this 28th day of April 2017
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PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

2016 2015

$ $
SALES
Sales 149,363.92 23,940.91
LESS: COST OF GOODS SOLD
Opening Stock 12,921.16 26,115.66
Purchases 48.04 16,198.09
Closing Stock (11,488.71) (12,921.16)

1,480.49 29,392.59
GROSS PROFIT (LOSS) FROM TRADING 147,883.43 (5,451.68)
OTHER INCOME
Grants Received 1,556,014.50 1,109,926.50
Member Income 195,065.46 171,216.90
Sponsorships 383,208.74 227,687.97
Event Income 94,252.54 25,092.49
Interest Received 6,411.31 1,222.19
Other Revenue 198,675.89 16,488.04

2,433,628.44 1,551,634.09

2,681,511.87 1,546,182.41
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PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
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2016 2015
$ $

EXPENSES
Advertising 5,547.08 11,933.19
Athlete Assistance & Rewards 60,480.89 103,723.74
Auditor's Remuneration 3,443.34 4,240.00
Bank Charges 2,960.49 2,170.65
Consultancy Fees 185,990.80 180,592.66
Committees 13,443.35 3,457.18
Computer & Website 10,408.56 10,518.98
Depreciation 10,688.77 8,860.59
Donations 960.45 10,800.00
Events - Australia 719,174.40 249,700.51
Events - International 490,530.78 298,053.09
General Expenses 11,531.76 4,452 .46
Insurance 32,798.57 40,398.84
Legal Costs 8,637.92 6,864.33
Meeting - National and AGM 22,990.63 10,871.63
Meeting Expenses 6,990.34 1,831.19
Motor Vehicle Expenses 3,860.62 5,022.16
NCAS & NOAS Expenses 39,310.64 7,090.37
Postage 3.225.38 12,030.18
Printing & Stationery 4,725.11 5,806.21
Provision for Annual Leave 19,319.40 12,650.08
Rent 8,703.82 7,015.58
Repairs & Maintenance 2,467.89 4,877.19
Stadium Hire - 10,000.00
Staff Training & Welfare 15,177.97 3,5679.07
Subscriptions 7.T76. 77 2,182.14
Superannuation Contributions - Employees 76,646.71 44,280.11
Telephone 39,563.53 19,352.07
Travelling Expenses 63,776.68 37,996.09
Wages 662,765.22 473,026.34
WorkCover 5,381.65 7,535.65

2,539,279.52 1,600,921.28
Profit (Loss) before income tax 42,232.35 (54,738.87)

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.



ACT Table Tennis Association
President — Bryan Harper

Membership Levels

At the end of 2016, there were about 340
members (excluding Schools Program players);
which was about 80 more than at end of 2015
(and about 40 more than at end of 2014). This
remains a high participation rate (per capita) of
membership for table tennis for an Australian
territory or state, and well above the
participation rates of the larger States.

Activities of Board

Key activities of TTACT included overseeing the
usual operational activities of competitions,
seniors and juniors activities, conduct of local
championships, and participation in local and
inter-State events. Some of the other activities
undertaken by the Board included:

efurther development of documentation on
some policies, procedures and position
descriptions; with a view to undertake more
work in this area in 2017;

eattendance at governance courses (by some
Board & some sub-committee members);

sestablishment of some new sub-committees
to support the activities of TTACT;

epartnership with Table Tennis Australia for a
part-time Development Officer for A.C.T;

epreparation and adoption of a Junior
Development Strategy;

eintroduction of a specific Junior competition;

ofurther work toward the upgrade of the
TTACT website;

econtinuing to promote table tennis at the
Tuggeranong Archery Centre as an objective
under the A.C.T. government funding
arrangement for TTACT;

esome further work on organising, indexing
and archiving of financial records, and
administrative records.

Of course, with limitations of financial and
volunteer resources, it takes time to undertake
various activities and projects; and as an
organisation, we need to appreciate these
constraints and put them into perspective.
Nevertheless, it is important that we continue
to utilise the skills and experience of our many
volunteers, and to encourage and recognise
this participation. Many of our members are
aware of some active volunteers who have
made significant contributions in 2016.

The Board has been work to enhance
governance in recent years, however, this work
is ongoing in nature and will required ongoing
education and practice into the future so that
the organisation can gain long term benefits.

Sub-Committees

The Sub-Committee structure which was
introduced in recent years, was continued
during 2016, and was advantageous to Board
operation. Consideration will be given to the
implementation of some new sub-committees
in future. On behalf of members and the
TTACT Board, | thank all volunteers who
contributed to work on sub committee’s
activities during 2016.

Development Officer for A.C.T.

A part-time Development Officer for Table
Tennis in the A.C.T. (Mark Ferris) was active for
much of the calendar year 2016; but he
resigned for family reasons in mid-August
2016. We thank Mark for his efforts since his
appointment in October 2015. Activities of the
position included:



epromotion of table tennis in Primary Schools
(via the Sporting Schools Program);

egeneral development and promotional
activities in the community, including at
secondary schools and universities;

eother activities for the promotion and
increased participation in table tennis in the
A.C.T.

We also thank TTA for the funding made
available for the Development Officer.

Promotional Activities

Please see the table at the end of this report
for the various Promotional Activities that
TTACT conducted during 2016.

Special thanks go to the various volunteers
who made the above activities possible -
particularly Rosanna Horn, who was actively
involved in most of the promotional events.

Schools Program

The schools program continued during 2016,
but without a dedicated Schools Program Co-
ordinator. The Development Officer (Mark
Ferris), together with other volunteers, carried
on various activities for schools. TTACT was
unable to recruit a dedicated Schools Program
Co-ordinator in 2016.

The Annual Year 7 to 10 Championships were
held in August 2016 at the Tuggeranong Archer
Centre for the first time, and the numbers of
entries considered to be the largest for many
years. Teams were entered from 7 schools.
We thank Mark Ferris, Rosanna Horn, Song
Chen (together with some other volunteers)
for their efforts in planning and running the
championships.

A Primary Schools Championships was
conducted in December 2016 with entries

from 5 schools. This is the first time for many
years that TTACT has conducted a Primary
Schools Championship. Special thanks go to all

volunteers, particularly Arthur Wilks, Rosanna
Horn, Jan McKenzie, and some parents (of
participating TTACT juniors) for planning and
running the event.

AWD (Para) Program

The AWD Program was again co-ordinated and
managed by Rosanna Horn with a group of
dedicated volunteers. We thank Rosanna and
her team for their continuing work.

Junior Training and Development

Junior development and coaching continued
throughout 2016, with coach Quy Cao leading
the program with some other volunteer
coaches (including Larry Lim and Wen Ung),
with the main activity being training and
coaching on Saturday afternoon working with
several juniors over much of the year. Special
thanks to those coaches, also to Song Chen for
their support of this program.

The Board aims to continue to establish
improved links with the Schools Program as a
conduit for increased participation by juniors,
and as a means of identifying talented junior
players who may wish to receive further
training and coaching.

Seniors’ Group

Strong interest in social and informal
competition by local Seniors (over 50’s) players
has continued throughout 2016, with
significant numbers of players on three or four
weekday mornings in most weeks. With many
new players, and large numbers, it was often
necessary to restrict the length of matches to
facilitate rotation of players.



In February 2016, TTACT hosted a visit from
‘Seniors’” Teams of the Kiama Table Tennis
Association who played against ACT teams at
the Kingston Centre. There was discussion
about a reciprocal visit by TTACT players to
Kiama in future.

Senior players value the opportunity to
continue playing a sport which they enjoy in a
comfortable environment which assists them
to remain active whilst maintaining social
contacts.

Local Championships

A.C.T. Closed Championships (Kingston Table
Tennis Centre) 16 & 17 July 2016

A reasonable number of entries was received,
and the Championships were conducted
successfully.

Again, special thanks go to key volunteer’s
instrumental in organising and running the
event.

A.C.T. Open - not held in 2016

The event was not held for the first time in
several years, largely due to difficulties of low
entries arising from an unforeseen clash with a
major tournament in Sydney. TTACT will take
this into account in planning an event in 2017.

Participation in Australian Championships
Australian Para Championships (Perth)
15-19 April 2016

ePatrick Horn (TTACT) and Jake Ballestrino
(VIC) - Presidents team: Bronze medal.

Australian National Championships (Tweed
Head:s):

24 Sep —1 Oct 2016

*Only TTACT participant was Rohan Dhooria
(President’s Team)

Australian Junior Championships (Alice
Springs):

2-9July 2016

eRohan Dhooria (President’s Team); Max
Kennedy (President’s B Team)

Congratulations go to Rohan Dhooria in
finishing 2nd in the Order of Merit in the Under
18 Boys.

Australian Veterans’ Championships (Sydney):
15 to 22 October 2016

A.C.T. entered 16 players across 6 teams over
a number of age groups ranging from Over
40’s, Over 50’s, Over 60’s and Over 80’s Men’s;
and one woman in the Over 50’s President’s
Team.

Congratulations go to the following:

eNoel Hart— 10th in Order of Merit in Over 80’s
Men

*\Wen Ung — Bronze Medal in Over 60’s Men’s
Singles

Tuggeranong Archery Centre (Greenway)

*TTACT continued to hire the venue on Sunday
afternoons from 1 to 4 p.m. to promote table
tennis participation (as a key outcome of the
Government funding to TTACT)

esession play is attracting new players, and
new members

eFree group coaching program at Tuggeranong
— this initiative started in the latter half of
2015, was continued throughout 2016 using
volunteer coaches, and introduced new
players to the venue and to TTACT, and
continued to enhance participation at our
second venue at the Tuggeranong Archery Club

Thanks go to various volunteers who assisted
by acting as Duty Officer during the vyear,
particularly:



oChris Jenkins, Rosanna Horn, Patrick Horn;
and

eRiyan Cheng — who frequently assisted with
setting up and demonstrating the use of the
Robot ball machine for players.

Competitions

TTACT successfully conducted two pennant
competitions during 2016.

Awards for Volunteers

In an organisation such as Table Tennis A.C.T.,
volunteers are crucial to the management and
operation of the Association for the benefit of
members. Accordingly, TTACT has various
Awards, some of which were established some
years ago (and others added later) to recognise
each year the contribution of volunteers. It is
with pleasure that | record the following award
recipients:

Volunteer of the Year (PAT KEANE TROPHY):
Patrick Horn; and Quy Cao

ePatrick Horn undertook various activities of
coaching of AWD players at some ACT schools,
and also at the Kingston Table Tennis Centre.
He also assisted as a volunteer in various
promotional events for table tennis.

*Quy Cao undertook the role of Co-ordinator
of Junior Coaching, and assisted with the
planning and operation of Junior competitions.

President’s Trophy: Sam Miller
(for outstanding contribution to TTACT)

eSam Miller was a member of the Board, and
the Competitions Sub-Committee. He also
assisted as a member of organising
committees for championships and other key
events, and performed the role of Referee at
various events. He also was a volunteer on
many other activities.

Leadership Award: David Swanton

(for leadership contribution to TTACT)

eDavid Swanton made a significant
contribution to leadership in governance
pertaining to TTACT Board business, including
active participation in governance issues, and
provision of advice on processes for Board
meetings and business.

Special Award: Rosanna Horn; and Sam
Esposito
(for overall contribution to TTACT)

eRosanna Horn was a Board member (as
Communication and Marketing Director); also
led and co-ordinated the AWD Program; co-
ordinated and participated in various
promotional events; and assisted with a variety
of administrative tasks; and was Duty Officer at
Tuggeranong Archery Centre on several
occasions.

eSam Esposito undertook the role of
Competitions Director (for a second year);
undertook a significant number of tasks for
Board business; and undertook the role of
Membership Secretary while the position was
vacant.

Other Awards

Most Improved Player (TERRY MANSELL
TROPHY):Archie Webb

This award recognises the most improved
player based on the change in competition
players’ rankings over the calendar vyear.
Junior player, Archie Webb, was the most
improved over 2016.

Special Achievement Award: Sam Miller

Although this award often recognises special
achievement in table tennis events, in 2016 it
also recognises special achievement as an
Official. Sam Miller undertook various
activities as an Official at National and



International Events; and made a significant
contribution to TTACT activities. As a result, he
received the award of Young Official of the
Year for 2016 from Table Tennis Australia.

Special Achievement Award: Rohan Dhooria

Following outstanding results in the National
Under 15 age group; Rohan has continued with
further significant results in the Under 18 age
group in 2015, and 2016. With a National
ranking of No. 4 in (Under 18 Boys) in 2016, he
was selected to attend the World Junior
Championships played in South Africa in
December 2016. He also achieved an Order of
Merit of no. 2 (Under 18) in other Australian
events. Other significant results included:
Winner Mens Open Singles Championship of
Fiji; and Winner NSW Under 21 Mens Singles.

External Awards to members

Arthur Wilks: Was awarded Life Membership
of Table Tennis Australia at the Annual General
Meeting held late April 2016. This is the first
TTA Life Membership awarded to a member of
TTACT.

Glenys Joliffe: Was awarded the Order of
Australia Medal (OAM) in January 2017 in
recognition of her extensive service to table
tennis and the community.

Sam Miller: Was awarded Young Official of the
Year 2016, by Table Tennis Australia in January
2017; in recognition of his work as a young
official in a table tennis capacity in 2016.

Funding from A.C.T. Government

TTACT was fortunate to receive funding from
the A.C.T. Department of Sport and Recreation
in 2016 (the third year of a tri-ennial grant),
and we are again thankful for this support.

Outlook for 2017

Key activities for TTACT in 2017 are expected
to focus on, and include, the following:

efurther develop its pool of active volunteers
for the benefit of the Association;

ea continued emphasis on junior development;

efurther liaison and partnerships with schools
and the community;

eongoing work for the enhancement of the
TTACT website;

efurther work is envisaged on investigation of
various options for improvement of player
facilities and venues;

ea continued drive for improved governance
and documentation of procedures; and

ebenefits are expected to arise from
continuing the process of development of
existing and new Sub-Committees to assist
with various projects and activities for the
Association.

On behalf of TTACT members, and the Board of
TTACT; | sincerely thank all members for their
ongoing participation and support. Since
taking on the role of President, | am continually
reminded of the efforts of many volunteers;
and hope that their contributions further
inspire new volunteers to become involved.

| also wish to acknowledge Song Chen for his
ongoing contribution during 2016 — his efforts
frequently go beyond his formal role as Centre
Manager - extending to many occurrences of
acting in a voluntary capacity.

There are also many volunteers who provided
valuable contributions via Sub-Committees; or
as volunteers in a variety of roles — we are
particularly indebted to you. This work is not



only important to the Association, its members Special thanks are also extended to my

and the Board; it provides valuable experience colleagues on the TTACT Board for their
which may be of great benefit to governance contributions and support over 2016, as
of TTACT in future. follows (in alphabetic order):

Sam Esposito; Rosanna Horn; Jan McKenzie;
David Swanton.

Promotional Activities

Date Event Equipment/Promotion Used
20 March Connect & Participate (CAP) Expo 2016, (at | 2 tables, robot, volunteers from TTACT
Bus Depot Markets, Kingston)
4 June (Sat.) Demonstration/participation event (at 2 tables; and information stall; etc.
Belconnen Mall Shopping Centre)
10 July AIS Talent4Tokyo -- Paralympic talent TTACT volunteers, flyers
search event (at Aust. Institute of Sport)
2,3 August Year 7 to 10 ACT Secondary Schools 10 tables
Championships (Tuggeranong Archery Centre) | (Official and volunteers from TTACT)
12 September Just Play Gala Day — (ACT School Sport 2 tables TTACT volunteers, flyers
Program (held at Netball Centre, Lyneham)
6 December ACT Primary Schools Championships (held 6 tables
at Mount Rogers Primary School) (Officials and volunteers from TTACT)

On behalf of TTACT members and the Board, special thanks go to many other volunteers who
supported the Association in many ways.



Table Tennis Northern Territory
State Delegate — Graham Symonds

TTA and TTNT jointly employed a PT
Development Officer for 20 hrs/week during
2016, each paying for 10 hrs/week. The 2016
Sporting Schools program in the NT was very
successful, involving over 1,200 children and
13 primary schools. The challenge will be to
convert some of these children into local club
members through “transition” programs in the
first half of 2017.

It is important to maintain the momentum
achieved with Sporting Schools programs in
primary schools as having table tennis tables in
schools and having PE teachers who have a
positive view of table tennis are both key
ongoing factors in boosting junior participation
in table tennis.

The PT Development Officer position assisted
TTNT to provide increased support to local
clubs and to assist with the provision of
organised junior programs at the local level.
The Development Officer was also able to
deliver TOPS Coach training in both Darwin and
Alice Springs, boosting the number of coaches
available to assist with junior programs.

During 2016, TTNT unsuccessfully attempted
to start local clubs in both Palmerston and
Katherine. A key barrier encountered was the
difficulty of securing ongoing access to suitable
playing facilities. Indoor sporting facilities were
scarce and schools which had suitable facilities
did not have adequate storage for table tennis
tables. Clearly there is a need for greater policy
co-operation and co-ordinated planning
between the Sport & Recreation Department,
schools and local councils in the provision and
use of sporting facilities. We will persist in our
efforts to establish clubs in both locations.

The Territory hosted the 2016 Junior National
Championships in July. The Championships

were conducted very successfully and were a
credit to the Alice Springs Table Tennis
Association and the officials involved. Jacob
Moore and Max Duffell both won silver
medals, Jacob in under 18 boys doubles and
Max in under 13 mixed doubles.

The new NT Government elected in August
committed to re-establishing the Arafura
Games in 2019. The last Games was held in
2011 and included a Factor 20 AWD event
which attracted strong teams from Asia. Plans
for the 2013 able-bodied program had
included a junior competition with world
ranking points to attract more consistent
participation from Asian countries. The format
of the 2019 Games has not yet been decided
but TTNT have proposed to focus the able-
bodied program on juniors and to re-establish
the AWD Factor 20 event.

In 2016, the NT received an invitation to
participate in the 9th BIMP-EAGA Games in
East Kalimantan in Indonesia. The NT sent
teams in 6 sports including a Table Tennis of 4
juniors. Jacob Moore and Sonny Cartwright
made it through to the quarter finals in the
boys singles.

Elfrida Kalich was rewarded for consistent top
4 rankings in Australian Veteran’s over 60
women’s events by selection in the Australian
team for the test with New Zealand in April
2017.

In addition to the Sporting Schools program,
2016 saw an increased level of participation in
table tennis in the NT. The challenge is to
sustain, on a largely voluntary basis, the
development activities and junior programs
essential to enable table tennis to achieve the
“critical mass’ necessary for ongoing financial
viability.



Table Tennis Queensland
President — Trevor Barrett

This report represents a summary of various
activities involving Table Tennis Queensland,
its individual members and member
associations during 2016. The following pages
outline the developments in the numerous
aspects of our organisation.

| would like initially to formally acknowledge
the contributions of our Executive Officer
(Jason Walsh) and Administration Manager
(Karen Carruthers) over the past year. Once
again both Jason and Karen have contributed
significantly to Table Tennis Queensland during
2016, again often exceeding the requirements
of their employment, and we thank them for
their efforts. | would also like to thank all
members of the Board for your voluntary
contributions to the management of Table
Tennis Queensland during 2016.

During 2016 The Board also reluctantly
accepted the resignation of Danny Lloyd, a
long-time Board member, Vice President of
TTQ, and strong supporter of Queensland table
tennis. Danny resigned his position due to
work commitments, and the Board is very
appreciative of, and publicly acknowledges the
significant contribution made by Danny over
many years. Danny was replaced as Vice
President by Steve Mitchell, and we were also
pleased to welcome Martin Solomons to the
Board as a Southern Board Member.

In terms of staffing, we were disappointed
recently to lose Patrick Wuertz, our State
Director of Coaching and High Performance to
a private coaching role in Victoria, and | would
like to take this opportunity on behalf of the
TTQ Board to thank Patrick for his efforts
around the state during 2016, and wish him
well in his future endeavours.

State Development Officer Greg Fox continued
to implement the Sporting Schools program
across Queensland and assisted clubs with
various other participation initiatives. This
included a number of successful Come and Try
days and Totally Table Tennis programs. This
position is funded by Table Tennis Australia,
and TTQ would like to express our gratitude to
TTA for their support in this area.

After a successful year as Patron in 2015, we
were delighted to see the Honourable Leanne
Donaldson, State Member for Bundaberg,
once again accept the role of Patron of Table
Tennis in Queensland. Leanne has again been
active in attendance at many events during
2016 and we thank Leanne for her continuing
support of our sport.

In relation to events, we have once again, in
association with various member clubs,
successfully staged several major tournaments
along with numerous local Association Open
events across the state during 2016. Particular
thanks must go to the Gold Coast association
for hosting the QLD Closed, Brisbane for
hosting the Queensland Juniors and
Brisbane/Queensland Open, and Townsville
for holding the QLD Vets. It was particularly
pleasing to see the numbers of competitors at
all of these events being quite high, reflecting
the significance of these events in relation to
eligibility for selection in Queensland
representative teams.

We have also once again seen the continuing
development of the annual women’s event at
Moreton Bay as well as a new women’s event
in Townsville, both of which were very
successful. The emergence of other Veteran’s
tournaments in different locations around
Queensland adds even further interest to our
tournament calendar, and significant thanks



must go to the organising committees and
volunteers from the various associations who
have supported and promoted all of these
events.

Our QLD Schools event continues to succeed
with the 2nd state final being a resounding
success with participants from Rocky, Bundy,
Mackay, Warwick and other parts of the state
competing. The Para event also saw a slight
increase from the inaugural event last year.
TTQ are committed to both events for the
future.

Finally, the end of 2016 also saw the Pan Pacific
Masters Games being held on the Gold Coast,
this being the first time table tennis was been
included for 10 years. While numbers were
lower than we might have hoped for, it was
pleasing to see table tennis return to the
Games, and hopefully we can build on the
event in future years.

In terms of membership, 2016 saw our overall
numbers of registered players reaching 1790,
this being again an increase on the previous
year’s membership of 1710. Again, within our
member associations we have seen both
increases and decreases in membership, which
is obviously to be expected and the reasons
vary from club to club. Like any sport, we have
other organisations actively competing for our
membership, and we need to be active in
ensuring that we are offering a service that is
appealing to all of our members if we hope to
retain them. Obvious areas of focus for all
clubs are Junior development, and steadily
increasing the numbers of female players, and
it also goes without saying that we need all
clubs to be accurate in the reporting of
membership given its direct relationship to the
securing of funding and sponsorship.

In an effort to provide a more quantifiable and
transparent system for rankings, TTQ has been
trialling during 2016 a new system where

points are allocated to players for participation
and performance in events during the year.
The outcomes of this trial have been provided
to Selectors for their consideration and
feedback so that appropriate modifications
can be made, and the revised system, prior to
full implementation. In the long term we would
like to see a system in place that encourages
participation and performance in Queensland
based events.

The system should also provide a clear
justification for  published Queensland
rankings, and it will allow selectors to focus on
team selections, which is and should be their
primary role. Many thanks to Steve Mitchell,
Jason Walsh and Danny Lloyd for the work they
have done on this system so far. There will no
doubt be some teething issues with the new
system during 2017 but the Board is confident
that in the long-term this system will be of
significant benefit to table tennis in
Queensland.

Player achievements in 2016 were
considerable, and | would however like to
make mention of a few notable performances.
Without doubt our U18 Boys Team of Jake
Duffy, Benjamin Gould, Mateo Dvorani and
Fred Xu had an outstanding year being named
the Queensland Junior Sport Team of the Year
at the Queensland Sports Awards, reflecting
their Gold Medal team success at the
Australian Championships, and numerous
other achievements. Jake Duffy was also
nominated for Queensland Junior Sport Star of
the Year.

Other notable successes the under 21 Men's
team won the National title at Seagulls, Tweed
Heads. Also Matilda Alexandersson securing
the U15 Girls singles championship at the
Australian Juniors in Alice Springs, and
Benjamin Gould winning the National Junior
Top Ten Tournament. Jake Duffy won every
gold medal available in the under 18 age group



at the nationals. While both Jake and Benjamin
went on to represent Australia at the World
Junior Championships in South Africa. Such
player successes obviously reflect years of
dedication and training but | am sure the
players would

agree that thanks must also go to all of our
parents, team managers and coaches for the
great job they have done in supporting our
players.

Finally congratulations must go to Andrea
McDonnell from Townsville who represented
Australia at the Rio Paralympics in September.
Truly an amazing achievement that Andrea will
remember for the rest of her life.

In the officiating area it was great to see Will
Almasi, Lukas Kozak, Mark Patane and Zark
Roksandic achieve their International Umpire
accreditation. Further in this respect, the
Commonwealth Games Federation, in
conjunction with the International Table
Tennis Federation, have recently advised pre-
selection of umpires for the Commonwealth
Games, and Queensland is well represented in
this announcement by Anthony Jeffress, Will
Almasi, Lukas Kozak, Mark Patane, Zark
Roksandic, Greg Dinsey, Kameron Chan, Nicole
Udal, Andrew Martin and Kenneth Wong as
pre-selected umpires, and also John Sherriff as
reserve umpire. Congratulations to all umpires
on their pre-selection. Dave Delpratt is also to
be commended for his appointment as a
Deputy Referee for the Rio Olympics in
September. Finally special mention to Zark
Roksandic was recently named the Fran
Keyhoe Table Tennis Australia official of the
year for 2016.

Patrick Wuertz conducted a number of
coaching courses throughout 2016. This
included Tops courses in Townsville, Brisbane,
Wynnum and the Sunshine Coast. Level 1
courses were conducted in Townsville and the

Sunshine Coast. Overall the courses were very
well subscribed, the course participants are
now in the process of completing the
requirements to attain their accreditation.

New umpire course presenter Will Almasi
conducted two state umpire courses, these
being in Townsville and Moreton Bay. These
courses coincided with a national umpire
course in early January 2017, a number of
these participants have been identified to
umpire at the Commonwealth Games in 2018.

The state-wide elite junior training program
was introduced in 2016. This provided junior
players the opportunity to train in three
regional centres (Northern, Central &
Southern) on a regular basis. This program will
again continue in 2017 with further expansion
planned.

Relationships with disability providers such as
Lifestream Australia continued to expand in
2016. This saw participation events conducted
in Ipswich and Brisbane to provide
opportunities to individuals with an
intellectual disability. The special olympics
continued to conduct regular events
throughout the year. This has been capped off
with the exciting news that table tennis will be
part of the State Special Olympics games in
2017 on the Sunshine Coast.

There was an increase in the number of
subscribers to the TTQ newsletter ‘Over the
Net’ again in 2016. There were 9 issues of the
newsletter throughout the year. The
newsletter included an increase in summary of
outcomes from TTQ board meetings to ensure
transparency on updates and decisions. TTQ is
endeavouring to continue the current format
in the coming years to maintain the increased
level of communication with our associations
and members.

The TTQ website and event online registration
system were maintained with minor changes



made to ensure they were user friendly. The
website and facebook pages continued to grow
in terms of visits and followers respectively.

Table Tennis Queensland is in a sound financial
position. Looking forward we have been able
to secure a healthy increase in recurrent
government funding for the next triennium
along with a significant grant to assist in the
development and staging of major events in
regional areas of Queensland. The funding that
has been provided will enable enhancement of
the services that we are able to provide to our
membership across the state, as well as
improving our facility to deliver high standard
events and training that will ultimately lead to
further development of the sport of table
tennis in Queensland.

We are very confident that as a consequence
of the funding that has been provided we will
be able to deliver very successful 2017 - 2019
Queensland State Junior, Youth, Senior and
Veteran Championships, as well as the 2018
National Juniors event in Queensland. It will
also enable us to deliver more regionally based
tournaments, regular high performance
training hubs for junior players, improved
coaching standards, and further promotion of

the sport in schools.

On behalf of the Board and membership of "

Table Tennis Queensland | am pleased to
express our sincere gratitude to the State
Government for the funding that has been
provided to our organisation under the
previous Queensland Sport and Recreation
Industry Development Program 2014-2016.

In advance thanks must go to Queensland
Governments ongoing support through the
State Development Program 2017-2019 and
the Special Initiatives Funding related to our
Championship Events application, also for the
2017-2019 triennium. | would also like to
express sincere thanks to our Executive Officer
(Jason Walsh), Administration Manager (Karen
Carruthers), Treasurer (Joe Clifton) and other
members of the Board of TTQ for your efforts
in the management of our financial affairs
during 2016.

To conclude, on behalf of the Board | would like
to thank all
Queensland for your contributions to our sport

members of Table Tennis

during the past year. It has been a very
successful year, and with the upcoming
Commonwealth Games and other
international events in Queensland, we have

plenty to look forward to in 2017 and beyond.
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Table Tennis South Australia
President — Paul Langley

Table Tennis South Australia (‘TTSA’)
participated in a follow up stakeholder survey
facilitated through the Office of Recreation and
Sport (‘ORS’). This was the second of such
surveys undertaken with the first being
completed in 2013. The outcomes from the
2013 survey enabled TTSA build its Strategic
Plan with initiatives focussed on enhancing and
improving performance.

In March/April 2016 a follow up survey was co-
ordinated by ORS and was required to be
completed by all State Sporting Organisations
in SA once again with the outcomes showing a
significant improvement from 2013 (with
outperformance when compared to other
sports of a similar and larger size). This was a
fantastic outcome from a true volunteer
organisation.....

2016 Performance Metrics

TTSA measures its performance against the
four key pillars of its strategic plan
(Governance, Performance Pathways,
Participation and Advocacy/ Engagement).
Below is a high level snapshot of TTSA's
activities as captured in its strategic plan and

annual business plan:

eIntroduction of
membership cards

SportsPass online

eSuccessful ORS grants to develop a program
that links schools to junior pathway and an
increase in Para funding

eDeveloped resources for all affiliates
(including policies and other manuals)

eSam Von Einem qualified for the 2016 Rio
Para Games and obtained a Silver medal as
well as being named Para Athlete of the Year

eSelection of a number of juniors and para
athletes in Australian Junior Teams and
National Squads

eContinued improvement in results at National
Championships by all age groups and
segments as well as the introduction of a
revised junior pathway to align to Table Tennis
Australia’s (‘TTA’) FTEM model

eCreated Emerging Athlete and Junior
Development squads with the continuation of
the High Performance squad. Created a
relationship with UniSA to provide sport
science, biomechanical and exercise planning
and testing

*Provided a Tops and Level 1 coaching course
with record numbers attending and TTSA
subsidising the cost of the course for the
attendees

*Recorded 657 officiating hours undertaken by
16 active accredited officials

eReinvigorated the SA Country Carnival with a
70% increase in participation numbers

eSuccessful engagement with schools as part
of the Sporting Schools program with
continued increase in participation numbers
being recorded from affiliates

eDeveloped and released TTSA’s App (available
to all affiliates at no cost) and continued with
the roll out of ‘Table Talk’ (electronic
distribution) to promote and update the
community on Table Tennis events and articles
of interest.

In addition to the above, we had Cynthia
Langley being awarded an Order of Australia
(OAM) for her services to sport and Table
Tennis in particular and Glenn Errington
named as Sport SAs Official of the Year (across
all sports).



Areas of Focus for 2017

Since 2013 the primary focus of TTSA has been
on getting the basic structures right i.e. replace
the Constitution, develop new policies, change
the board composition, consider board
renewal and risk diversification etc. Effectively
the focus has been on the governance
framework and enhancing relationships with
key stakeholders. This has largely been
achieved with the results of the ORS survey
supporting these improvements.

Moving forward, with TTSA’s strategic plan due
for review in 2017, the focus will now turn to
maintaining good governance practices as well
as developing and building on new initiatives
to increase participation and engagement with
the general community. TTSA has started
these activities with a number of pilots being
run within ‘hubs’ late 2016 including:

eSummer Smash Hits program — new program
that offers new/junior players the opportunity
to take part in a regular weekly competition
with their peers of similar abilities from
neighbouring clubs and was all inclusive i.e.
male, female and Para players.

eFemale Only Group Coaching Sessions — new
program run by females for females with
sessions open to all ages

eCoaching Forums — new program to share
ideas, resources, upskill, techniques and other
coaching insights

eCommunity Engagement - continued use of
Social Media, identification of networking
opportunities, continued presence at
metropolitan and regional tournaments and
ongoing promotion of the sport via the ‘SA
Sports Show’ (TV show)

eEmployment of a Sports Development Officer
to focus on community and affiliate
engagement and associated activities.

On a sombre note, TTSA would also like to
recognise the passing of Mr Fred Whelan. Fred
was a former TTSA and Table Tennis Australia
President as well as state junior coach for many
years. Fred was a fantastic advocate for the
sport and spent much of his time developing
and encouraging juniors as well as undertaking
administration activates for the sport. TTSA’s
condolences went out to Tina and her family.



Tasmanian Table Tennis Association

President — David Nettleton

2016 was a year of the good and the ordinary |
will concentrate on the good, but mention the
ordinary first to get it out of the way.
Tournament numbers continued to be a low,
and some were cancelled as a result. We had
fewer players representing Tasmania at
National Championships then for many years.
There is a low number of juniors who are
moving up into the ranks of the required
standard for state selection, and a general lack
of numbers entering the sport.

However, there are many good things to
report. Although we had very few players
entered at the National Championships, those
who did performed outstandingly well and
several medals were won and high placing
achieved. David Wilson will elaborate on this in
his report, but | would like to offer my
congratulations to them on behalf of us all.

We had for the first time in many years a State
Council attended by every branch. This meant
that all players were represented in the
decision-making process of Council, and it is to
be hoped that his continues.

We participated in the TTA development
programmer, but not without teething
problems. The person appointed as State
Development Officer resigned soon after his
appointment wand was replaced by the
Victorian SDO. This was not ideal, but thanks to
the effort of Roger Massie, helped by Nick
Sakov and Geoff Long a programme was
undertaken. This will be followed up in 2017 by
programme funded by Sport and recreation
under the management of Roger Massie which
hopefully with the input of the branches prove
success.

We set up a committee to begin the
organisation of the 2017 National Junior
Championships under the direction of Elaine
Wright. This committee has been active in
making key decision and arrangements which
should guarantee a successful tournament.

We also set up a Strategic Planning Day which
was initiated by Geoff Long and endorsed by
Council. Al Adams from Sport and Recreation
has agreed to be the facilitator at no cost to the
association for which we are grateful.

David Wilson and Roger Massie continue to be
heavily involved with TTA , and Maureen
Sherman is still a fixture on the Rules
Committee. Tasmania does its fair share at this
level.

We welcomed Nick Sakov as a new director,
and he took up the challenge enthusiastically.
He also consolidated the University Table
Tennis Club which is a promising avenue for
new members of the Association.

The State League was held but not without
complications due to the muddle over the date
of Her Majesty’s birthday. However, thanks to
David Clark and others at Launceston the
situation was resolved and an enjoyable
tournament took place at NTTTA. Next year we
should all be back at the Country Club!

Tournaments were all well run thanks to the
Tournament Director, but | would particularly
like to thank Daniel Huxtable at NSTTL for
taking on the Tasmanian Closed at short notice
and running a great tournament.

The Branches in the main hade good years and
numbers are steady, but there is a developing
trend for players wanting to play casually
rather than commit to a roster.



I would like to thank all the Directors for
another year of successful management of
performing the duties of TTTA. | would also like
to acknowledge the work done by David
Wilson in the collation of this report- a job that
takes up a lot of his time and is not part of his
portfolio.

| wish all members of TTTA a fulfilling year of
table tennis and stress the need to continue to
support each other always.

Sadly, | must close with the acknowledgement
of the death of Bill Atkinson during 2016. Bill is
a Life Member of TTTA and a past Chairman of
the Board. Bill was a stalwart of table tennis in
Tasmania for many years starting with the
STTTA in his University of Tasmania days. Bill
was an International Umpire, a NCAS Level 1
Coach, player, team manager, officer and
committee member. He was one of the
founders of Eastside Table Tennis League and
is a life member of that branch. Bill will be
remembered fondly by all those who knew
him.



Table Tennis Victoria
President — Brett Sonnet

It proved to be a very busy and successful year
for Table Tennis Victoria in 2016. The following
is a summary of the highlights:

Victoria wins team gold medals in National
Veterans Championships — in the 0/40

53 registered affiliates — an increase of 1
from 2015

4454 registered individual members (an
increase of 5.6% from 2015) — record
membership for the state body

A record profit of $91,170 — eclipsing the
$55,539 recorded in 2010

net equity of $301,992 — an increase of
43.2% from 2015 and the first time equity
of the state body has exceeded the
$300,000 mark

the appointment of Claire Montgomery
and Chrissy Jones to TTV Board

the appointment of Alexander Morella as
the new Administration Officer

David Powell, Heming Hu, Jian Fang Lay
and Melissa Tapper all qualify for Olympic
Games held in Rio de Janeiro, Brazil
Melissa Tapper also qualifies for
Paralympic Games held in Rio de Janeiro,
Brazil

Buddy Reid wins World Veteran
Championships O/75 Men’s Singles final
Miao Miao wins National Senior
Championships Women'’s Singles final
Victorian wins team gold medals in
National Junior Championships — in the
U/13 Boys & U/15 Girls divisions

Finn Luu  wins National  Junior
Championships U/13 Boys Singles final

Mens, O/70 Mens, O/75 Mens, 0O/80
Mixed, O/50 Womens & 0O/75 Womens
divisions

e in the National Veterans Championships,
Mick Wright wins O/65 & 0O/70 Mens
Singles final, Buddy Reid wins O/75 Mens
Singles final, Lan Zhai wins O/40 & O/50
Womens Singles final and Pam Tait wins
0/75 Womens Singles final

e the creation of 2 new Hall of Fames —
Country Division (with 14 inductions) and
Para Division (with 10 inductions)

e the induction of Ivan Sulfaro into Hall of
Fame — Junior Division

e Alan Hopkins appointed as a Life Member
of TTV

e atotal review of TTV Office administration
and operations (including the revision of all
by-laws)

e increased content loaded onto TTV
website.

TTV has undergone significant reform in the
past 2 years — which is starting to pay
dividends. There is an increase in membership,
player participation at tournaments (including
the Victorian Open) and profitability (due to
sound economic management).

There is more to be done —no doubt 2017 will
prove to be another busy year.



Table Tennis New South Wales
President — Douglas Flood



Western Australian Table Tennis Association
President — Mel Petch



Veterans Committee Report

Chairperson of National VETS Committee -
Cynthia Langley OAM —

The appointment of the Committee Members
was received on the 3rd May from TTA Board,
CEO Peter Marriott.

It was a surprise for the members, who were
all new appointments, that no experienced
people were included. We needed to do some
back ground work very quickly, to address
some motions from the previous 2015 State
Delegates meeting and we had to familiarize
ourselves with the NVC Regulations and
Selection Criteria.

The inclusion of the Over 65 Men’s Teams in
the Match Program was finalized, but left too
late to include in the 2016 program. This is
now complete and the events will be offered in
2017

In the 2015 minutes:- These changes were
approved for 2016 and needed to be included
in the Regulations and approved by TTA.

Team Fees: were increased by 3% per player
fee and team fees rounded to the nearest
dollar.

Individual Fees: be increased for all Singles
events by $2.00 and all Doubles events by
$1.00 per player.

Regulations: needed to be amended to cater
for more than 16 teams.

President's players: the recommendation was
that the fee for a player in a President's team
be the same for each player i.e. one half of the
cost of a 2 person team or one third of the cost
of a 3 person team.

Our Committee discussed the option of a fifth
member to be included in the Committee and
we suggested and approached TTA for them to

approve of Ken Cole. Ken’s past experience
and knowledge of the workings of the NVC,
would provide much needed guidance. TTA
approved of the appointment of Ken Cole (for
12 months), but due to his health problems he
did not participate in many of the meetings.

The National Veterans’” Committee introduced
the following:-

. At our first meeting it was agreed that
a general dedication to all those who had
passed away during the year be published in
the 2016 National Veterans Championships
Program.

o We wanted to acknowledge the
performances of the Australian players at the
World Veterans Championships so an article
was included in the program for the Australian
Veterans TT Championships. Thank you to TTA
for arranging a shield, which was presented to
Buddy Reid (V) for his winning gold in the Over
75 Mens’ Singles. (World Veterans TT
Championships)

o It was arranged that the results of the
New Zealand TT Championships be included in
Rating Central.

. Reports for the Veterans World
Championships and the National Veterans
Championships were published on the TTA
website and the Seniors magazine included an
article on Veterans Table Tennis in their
December issue.

With September looming, between us we
needed to do seedings for Teams, work out
President’s teams, pair up players for doubles
and we spent many hours using Rating Central
information, state rankings and past
performance records for the seedings.

J Since the 2016 Championships, all
States have been approached regarding the
introduction of Over 80 Men’s and Women's
teams and individual events for 2017. This has
been accepted by the States and Regulations



will be prepared and forwarded to TTA for
approval.

o We will be asking the States to supply
us with information on seeded players, who
have no history, which can assist us in seeding
them more accurately.

We have been advised of the 2017 ITTF
Approved Pro Tour, with a 2017 Australasian
Veterans Open Championship held 3 days
before the Pro-Tour. This will attract prize
money and VIP passes and tickets.

The players at the 2017 Australian Veterans TT
Championships were advised of this and more
information will be forthcoming early in the
New Year.

Over 400 players competed in the 2016 RBK

Mothernest Australian Veterans
Championships. There were both Men’s and
Women’s categories from Over 30 years to
Over 80 years. Notably players travelled from
every state in Australia as well as from China,
Japan, New Zealand, the United States,
Vietnam and Wales. It was a very successful
Championships with much of the credit
belonging to Bev & Brian James, Tournament
Referee lan Finlay and his Deputy Referees,
Stephen Gillespie, Alan Hopkins, Philip Males,
Peter Lazell, Graham Boyton. Also, a thank you

to the many volunteers who assisted.

New Zealand Test Match — All players named in
the 2016 Order of Merit lists were advised by
emails of the forthcoming 2017 Test Match
with nomination forms attached. Mr. Ken Cole
will advise me on the protocol of the selection
of teams in the near future.

Awards

Order of Merit —was worked out on at the final
day of the Championships.

Brian James supplied us with results and
listings of the players for the week which was
required for selection of the Top 10 in each age
group.

Ken Cole Trophy — The criteria for this Award
was given to the NVC Selectors (J. Aduckiewicz,
J. Sherriff, myself (C. Langley) and a list
supplied with the players ranked in the order
of the criteria set out. This is a most prestigious
award for Veterans Table Tennis players and a
lot of work goes into its selection. It is critical
that the person receiving this award should be
proud of their achievements.

Tabletennisworld’s — Best Player Award (for
each age group) - These players were
automatically selected from the results
supplied by the Tournament Controllers. Paul
Pinkewich is commended for providing these
awards and for his continued support of the
game.

| sincerely wish to thank Brian and Bev James
for their guidance and support during the year,
as we certainly needed the information and
records when doing our tasks and to Ken Cole
for his advice and guidance. To the National
Veterans Selectors, Jennifer Aduckiewicz and
John Sherriff, who were very enthusiastic and
who assisted me and presented ideas that we
discussed and hopefully will pursue during the
year. Many thanks.

A special thank you to TTA President, Will
Goodier and TTA CEO, Peter Marriott for their
support and advice during the year.
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